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Albania Wadding, Gauze 
Bandages and Similar 
articles for Medical or 
Surgical Use 
 
Breathing Apparatuses 
and Gas Masks having 
neither mechanical 
parts nor replaceable 
filters 
 
All HS Line Codes 
Affected (PPE and 
otherwise): 3002, 3003, 
3004, 3005, 3006, 4818, 
6307, 9018, 9019, 9020, 
9021, 9022 

On March 7, the 
Ministry of Health and 
Social Protection 
prohibited the export 
of medicines and 
medical equipment 
from Albania, except 
when expressly 
approved by the 
Minister of Health and 
Social Protection. 

Yes Ministry of 
Health and 
Social 
Protection 

https://qbz.gov.al/eli/u
rdher/2020/03/07/131/b
5e1372b-292a-4db4-
9373-
73601b12aac3;q=urdher
%20131 

https://macmap.org/Offlin
eDocument/Covid19/COVI
D_ALB_1.pdf 

6/3/2020 Aigest Milo 
Përparim Kalo 
Kalo & Associates 
p.kalo@kalo-
attorneys.com 
a.milo@kalo-
attorneys.com  
 

 

 
  

https://qbz.gov.al/eli/urdher/2020/03/07/131/b5e1372b-292a-4db4-9373-73601b12aac3;q=urdher%20131
https://qbz.gov.al/eli/urdher/2020/03/07/131/b5e1372b-292a-4db4-9373-73601b12aac3;q=urdher%20131
https://qbz.gov.al/eli/urdher/2020/03/07/131/b5e1372b-292a-4db4-9373-73601b12aac3;q=urdher%20131
https://qbz.gov.al/eli/urdher/2020/03/07/131/b5e1372b-292a-4db4-9373-73601b12aac3;q=urdher%20131
https://qbz.gov.al/eli/urdher/2020/03/07/131/b5e1372b-292a-4db4-9373-73601b12aac3;q=urdher%20131
https://qbz.gov.al/eli/urdher/2020/03/07/131/b5e1372b-292a-4db4-9373-73601b12aac3;q=urdher%20131
https://macmap.org/OfflineDocument/Covid19/COVID_ALB_1.pdf
https://macmap.org/OfflineDocument/Covid19/COVID_ALB_1.pdf
https://macmap.org/OfflineDocument/Covid19/COVID_ALB_1.pdf
mailto:p.kalo@kalo-attorneys.com
mailto:p.kalo@kalo-attorneys.com
mailto:a.milo@kalo-attorneys.com
mailto:a.milo@kalo-attorneys.com


Country 
Name Products Covered 

Are there specific 
rules or 
prohibitions? 

Is a 
license 
required
? 

Where to 
apply for a 
license 

Link to law or 
regulations 
governing 
restrictions Other Relevant Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local Counsel 
Name and Contact 
Information Comments 

Algeria Gauzes and Bandages 
(HS Subheading 3005) 
 
Soaps, Detergents, and 
other products used for 
cleaning 
(HS Subheading 3402) 
 
Plastic Face Shields 
(HS Subheading 3926) 
 
Protective Gloves 
(HS Subheadings 4015, 
4118, 6116, and 6216) 
 
Protective Clothing 
(HS Subheadings 6210) 
 
Protective Masks 
(HS Subheading 6307) 
 
Hair Covers and nets 
(HS Subheading 6505) 
 
Breathing apparatuses 
and Gas Masks (HS 
Subheadings 9019 and 
9020)  
 
 
 
  
 
 

Effective prohibition 
on exports of all 
covered items, 
effective 22 March. 

N/A N/A http://www.douane.go
v.dz/IMG/pdf/liste_spt
_produits_suspendus_a
_l_export_covid_19-
2.pdf  

https://www.tsa-
algerie.com/coronavirus-
les-douanes-publient-la-
liste-detaillee-des-
produits-suspendus-a-
lexportation/  

6/3/2020 Dr. Christian 
Steiner 
MIDEAST | Law 
 
steiner@mideastlaw
.eu 
 
+212 6 48 12 07 63 
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Argentina Alcohol (2207.10, 
2905.12), and other 
detergents and 
disinfectants 
 
Surgical or other types 
of medical gloves 
(4015.11 and 4015.19) 
 
Surgical Masks 
(6307.90) 
 
Oxygen devices and 
similar apparatuses 
(8421.39.30 and 
9019.20.10) 
 
Apparatuses for 
diagnostic testing 
(under headings 9018 
and 9019) 
 
Portable Ventilators 
(9019.20.10) 

Pursuant to the 
National Emergency 
Declaration (Decree 
No. 317/2020 dated 
March 28 2020 and 
published in the 
Official Gazette on 
that date) the covered 
merchandise can only 
be exported with a 
permit issued by the 
Ministry of Productive 
Development and the 
permission of the 
Ministry of Health. 

Yes – with 
the 
permission 
of both 
ministries, 
an export 
permit 
valid for 30 
days may 
be issued to 
exporters. 

The process to 
obtain an 
export is 
outlined here: 
https://www.bo
letinoficial.gob.
ar/detalleAviso/
primera/227595
/20200407.  

List of restricted 
products: 
https://www.argentina.
gob.ar/sites/default/fil
es/infoleg/ResCjta1-
1.pdf  
 
 
  

https://www.clarin.com/po
litica/coronavirus-
argentina-gobierno-limita-
exportacion-concentra-
produccion-insumos-
medicos-
criticos_0_h48MxN3YW.ht
ml 

6/3/2020 Diego Fissore 
G. Breuer 
dfissore@gbreuer.c
om.ar  
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Armenia (i) Breathing masks for use when working with protective glass, FFP3, up to 50 TLV 
(HS Code beginning with 6307 90, 9020 00 000 0); 
(ii) Anti-Spray breathing masks, FFP3 
(HS Code beginning with 6307 90, 9020 00 000 0); 
(iii) Hermetic Protective Glasses (Goggles) (HS Code beginning with 9004 90); 
(iv) Full Face Masks FFP3 Being Used with Anti-Spray Filters (HS Code beginning with 
6307 90, 9020 00 000 0); 
(v) Anti-Spray Filters for Full Face Masks FFP3 (HS Code beginning with 8421 39 200 9, 
8421 39 600 0, 8421 39 800 7, 8421 99 000 8); 
(vi) Disposable Overalls and Medical Protection Suits (HS Codes beginning with 3926 
20 000 0, 5603, 5903, 5906, 5907 00 000 0, 6210); 
(vii) 1 Class Reusable Anti-Plague Suits (HS Code beginning with 6211); 
(viii) Extra-thick shoe covers (HS Code beginning with 3926); 
(ix) Masks, bandages, cotton wool, gauze and other materials (HS Code beginning 
with 3005); 
(x) Disinfectants, antiviral, quaternary ammonium salt-based, halogen compound 
based and others (HS Code beginning with 3808 94 100 0, 3808 94 200 0, 3808 94 900 0); 
(xi) Surgical Gloves, sterile, non-sterile, made of natural or synthetic latex, rubber, 
synthetic, disposable and reusable, protective (HS Codes beginning in 4015 11 000 0); 
(xii) Medical Diagnostic Gloves, for medical exam, sterile, non-sterile, made of 
natural of synthetic latex, rubber, synthetic, disposable and reusable, protective 
(HS Code beginning with 4015 19 000 0);  
(xiii) Medical nonwoven fabric masks, disposable or reusable (HS Code beginning 
with 6307 90 980 0); 
(xiv) Medical Surgical Robes, disposable or reusable (HS Code beginning with 6207, 
6208, 6210 10 920 0); 
(xv) Reusable Medical Kits, nonwoven fabric, sterile or non-sterile; Medical clothing kits, 
protective; Civil Defense Emergency Kit (First Aid & Sanitation); Operating room Linen 
and Clothing Kits, sterile; Surgical Suits and Robes (HS Code beginning with 6203, 6204); 
(xvi) Respiratory Equipment and Gas Masks other than protective masks without 
mechanical elements and replaceable filters (HS Code beginning with 9020 00 000 0); 
(xvii) Ozone, Oxygen, Aerosol Therapy (Respiratory) Equipment for artificial or other 
respiration (HS Code beginning with 9019 20 000 0); 
(xviii) Ethyl Alcohol (HS Code beginning with 2207); 
(xix) Diagnostic Testing Materials of Any Kind (HS Code beginning with 3822, 3002). 

Ban on 
exports from 
19 March 
(including 
but not 
limited to 
export to 
EAEU 
countries) 
pursuant to 
the State of 
Emergency 
Declaration, 
unless 
expressly 
approved by 
the State 
Revenue 
Committee 
based on 
written 
consent given 
by the Health 
Care Ministry. 

Yes https://w
ww.petek
amutner.
am/Cont
ent.aspx?i
tn=csCIE
EAPartici
pantsRegi
strationO
rder 

https://www.gov.a
m/files/docs/3957.
pdf 
 
Decision of 
Commandant N 31 
as of April 3, 2020: 
https://www.gov.a
m/files/docs/4003.
pdf  
 
Decision of 
Armenia 
Government N 
298-Ն "On 
Declaration of the 
State of Emergency 
in the Republic of 
Armenia” as of 
March 16, 2020: 
http://www.irtek.a
m/views/act.aspx?
aid=152485#  
 
The Law of the 
Republic of 
Armenia N ՀՕ-
106-Ն "On Legal 
Status of 
Emergency" as of 
March 21, 2020: 
http://www.irtek.a
m/views/act.aspx?
aid=65018  

https://w
ww.faceb
ook.com/
Armenia
nUnifiedI
nfoCente
r/  
 
https://w
ww.rferl.o
rg/a/cent
ral-asian-
nations-
employ-
additiona
l-
measures
-against-
coronavir
us/30499
036.html  
 
https://w
ww.gov.a
m/am/co
mmanda
nt-
decisions
/  

6/3/2020 David 
Sargsyan, 
Partner 
David 
Vardanyan, 
Senior Counsel 
 
Ameria CJSC 
 
dav.sargsyan@
ameria.am  
 
dav.vardanyan
@ameria.am  
 
legal@ameria.
am  
 
 

Please be aware 
that items listed 
under Section 
'Products Covered' 
reflect export 
restrictions 
regarding face 
masks and 
personal protective 
equipment only 
and do not include 
other products 
(such as human 
blood, animal 
blood, some classes 
of drugs, medicinal 
substances, 
medical 
instruments, etc.) 
restricted as of 
April 3, 2020. 
 
The ban on the 
export of certain 
goods beyond the 
Eurasian 
Economic Union 
has been lifted. 
See: 
https://docs.eaeu
nion.org/docs/ru-
ru/01025535/err_1
4052020_64  
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Australia Personal 
protective 
equipment in 
the form of: 
Disposable 
face masks 
 
Disposable 
gloves 
 
Disposable 
gowns 
 
Protective eye 
wear (goggles, 
glasses or 
visors which 
can be worn 
by individuals 
to limit the 
transmission 
of organisms) 
 
Alcohol wipes 
and hand 
sanitizer 
 

The Australian government has moved 
to impose export controls on “COVID – 
19” goods during the present “human 
biosecurity period." The regulation will 
only apply during the term of the 
Biosecurity (Human Biosecurity 
Emergency/Human Coronavirus with 
Pandemic Potential) Declaration 2020 
is in force. 
 
The regulation prohibits the export of 
these goods by post from 30 March 
2020. It allows the goods to be exported 
in circumstances set out in the 
regulation, namely: 
• for personal use by a passenger or 
crew member in their accompanied 
personal or household effects;  
• by a person to a relative of the person, 
for the relative’s personal use;  
• by a humanitarian organization for 
non-commercial purposes;  
• by an Australian manufacturer of the 
goods; or  
• by a person who exported those types 
of goods in the course of their ordinary 
business and is registered for Australian 
Goods and Services Tax and has an 
Australian Business Number. 
 
The Minister for Home Affairs is also 
able to determine additional goods that 
are subject to the export prohibition. 

N/A N/A The Australian Border 
Force (ABF) has now 
issued a Notice 
(2020/15) at 
https://www.abf.gov.a
u/help-and-support-
subsite/CustomsNotice
s/2020-15.pdf with 
some explanatory 
commentary at 
https://www.abf.gov.a
u/importing-
exporting-and-
manufacturing/prohibi
ted-
goods/categories/covid
-exports. The 
regulation and 
Explanatory Statement 
can be found at 
https://www.legislatio
n.gov.au/Details/F2020
L00343  

Australia, along with 
other APEC nations and 
the UAE, has committed 
"to keep supply chains 
open and remove any 
existing trade restrictive 
measures on essential 
goods, especially medical 
supplies, in the face of 
the Covid-19 crisis." 
https://www.apec.org/M
eeting-Papers/Sectoral-
Ministerial-
Meetings/Trade/2020_tra
de 

6/3/2020 Andrew Hudson, 
Rigby Cooke 
 
AHudson@rigby
cooke.com.au   

The nature of the new Regulation 
13GI of the Customs (Prohibited 
Exports) Regulations 1958 is 
consistent with the recent 
announcements by the Prime 
Minister and the ABF from last 
week regarding intervention 
against exports not seen as 
“legitimate” exports to “preserve 
and open global trading system 
and preserving legitimate supply 
chains to support the response to 
COVID – 19.” The new regulation 
doesn’t affect manufacturers who 
export and those previously in the 
business of exporting these items 
(if not manufacturers).  By 
excluding movement by mail, 
shipments would have to transit 
via ways that are likely to lead to 
reports to the Australian Border 
Force (ABF). 
 
Customs Notice No. 2020/20, 
issued on 29 April, eliminates 
import duties on PPE and certain 
other medical devices. It allows for 
refunds of any import duties paid 
for the covered products on or after 
1 February 2020, and provides for a 
free rate of duty on 31 July. See: 
https://www.abf.gov.au/help-and-
support-
subsite/CustomsNotices/2020-
20.pdf  
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Azerbaijan Medical 
Supplies, 
including: 
 
Sterile Gloves 
 
Medical Masks 
 
Goggles 
 
Disinfectants 
and 
Disinfecting 
Equipment 
 

On 14 February, in Cabinet of 
Ministers Decision 42, Azerbaijan 
imposed an export ban on certain 
medical supplies, initially until 1 May. 
 
On 27 April, the ban was extended 
until July 1. 

N/A N/A Decision 42 of 14 
February: 
https://cabmin.gov.az/
az/document/4269/ 
 
Decision 152 of 27 
April: 
https://cabmin.gov.az/
az/document/4392/  

https://apa.az/en/social-
news/Azerbaijan-
extends-ban-on-export-
of-medical-masks-and-
gloves-319252  

6/3/2020 Fuad Gashamov 
Ilgar Mehti 
 
EKVITA LLC 
 
fuad.gashamov@
ekvita.com;  
ilgar.mehti@ekvi
ta.com 
 
+994 55 488 10 
22 

Azerbaijan has allocated nearly 
$60,000,000 to re-tool domestic 
supply chains to supply medical 
equipment. 

  

https://cabmin.gov.az/az/document/4269/
https://cabmin.gov.az/az/document/4269/
https://cabmin.gov.az/az/document/4392/
https://cabmin.gov.az/az/document/4392/
https://apa.az/en/social-news/Azerbaijan-extends-ban-on-export-of-medical-masks-and-gloves-319252
https://apa.az/en/social-news/Azerbaijan-extends-ban-on-export-of-medical-masks-and-gloves-319252
https://apa.az/en/social-news/Azerbaijan-extends-ban-on-export-of-medical-masks-and-gloves-319252
https://apa.az/en/social-news/Azerbaijan-extends-ban-on-export-of-medical-masks-and-gloves-319252
https://apa.az/en/social-news/Azerbaijan-extends-ban-on-export-of-medical-masks-and-gloves-319252
mailto:fuad.gashamov@ekvita.com
mailto:fuad.gashamov@ekvita.com
mailto:ilgar.mehti@ekvita.com
mailto:ilgar.mehti@ekvita.com


 
 

Country 
Name 

Products 
Covered 

Are there specific rules or 
prohibitions? 

Is a license 
required? 

Where to 
apply for 
a license 

Link to law or 
regulations 
governing 
restrictions 

Other 
Relevant 
Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local 
Counsel 
Name and 
Contact 
Information Comments 

Bahrain Protective 
Face Masks (of 
surgical, N95, 
medical, or 
other types) 
 
Hand 
Sanitizers & 
Disinfectants 

Exportation of medical face masks of 
any kind was prohibited for a period 
of three months commencing on 25 
February 2020 by Ministerial Order 
No. 18. 
 
This ban was extended by Ministerial 
Order 39 for another 3 months 
beginning on 9 April. Resolution 39 
also broadened the scope of the ban 
on the export of masks to include all 
types of “protective face masks”. 
 
Separately, on 22 March, Ministerial 
Order 28 prohibited the export of 
hand disinfectants and sanitizers for 
three months from the date of issue. 

Any exporters 
of protective 
face masks or 
sanitizers 
while the  
applicable 
Orders are 
effective must 
receive prior 
permission to 
do so from 
the Ministry 
of Industry, 
Commerce & 
Tourism. 

https://w
ww.moic.
gov.bh/ar
/Pages/H
ome.aspx  

Ministerial Order No. 
18 of February 27, 2020 
on Setting the Sale 
Price of Medical Face 
Masks: 
http://www.legalaffairs
.gov.bh/Media/LegalP
DF/RICT1820.pdf  
 
Ministry of Industry, 
Trade and Tourism 
Order No. 39 
Regarding the Ban on 
the Export of 
Protective Face Masks: 
https://www.legalaffair
s.gov.bh/Media/LegalP
DF/RICT3920.pdf.  
 
Ministry of Industry, 
Trade and Tourism 
Order No. 28 
Regarding the Prices 
and the Ban on the 
Export of Hand 
Sanitizers: 
https://www.legalaffair
s.gov.bh/Media/LegalP
DF/RICT2820.pdf.   

  6/3/2020 Abdulla 
Aldoseri 
 
Elham Ali 
Hassan & 
Associates 
 
e.jawahery@el
hamlaw.com 
 
a.aldoseri@elh
amlaw.com 

 

 
  

https://www.moic.gov.bh/ar/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.moic.gov.bh/ar/Pages/Home.aspx
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https://www.legalaffairs.gov.bh/Media/LegalPDF/RICT3920.pdf
https://www.legalaffairs.gov.bh/Media/LegalPDF/RICT3920.pdf
https://www.legalaffairs.gov.bh/Media/LegalPDF/RICT2820.pdf
https://www.legalaffairs.gov.bh/Media/LegalPDF/RICT2820.pdf
https://www.legalaffairs.gov.bh/Media/LegalPDF/RICT2820.pdf
mailto:e.jawahery@elhamlaw.com
mailto:e.jawahery@elhamlaw.com
mailto:a.aldoseri@elhamlaw.com
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Bangladesh Surgical, medical, and other face 
masks 
 
Hand Sanitizers 

Ban on exports of covered goods from 
March 12 is no longer in place. 

N/A N/A http://ccie.portal.gov.b
d/sites/default/files/fil
es/ccie.portal.gov.bd/n
otices/9ef4c11d_3366_4
fd6_b964_e37c7372223
2/2020-04-02-20-18-
d79f4b954fdc97be3bccf
a0c88e8f535.jpg  

https://thefin
ancialexpress.
com.bd/trade
/bangladesh-
removes-ban-
on-export-of-
masks-hand-
sanitisers-
1585839482 
 
https://tbsne
ws.net/econo
my/trade/ban
gladesh-lifts-
ban-export-
masks-hand-
sanitizers-
64366  

6/3/2020 Anita Ghazi 
Rahman 
 
The Legal 
Circle 
 
anita@thele
galcirclebd.c
om  

No restrictions are in 
place on exporting PPE, 
and the BGMEA 
(Bangladesh Garment 
Manufacturers and 
Exporters Association) has 
given statements about 
manufacturing and 
exporting PPE. 
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Belarus Disposable overalls 
and hazmat suits 
 
Respirators and 
medical/surgical 
masks 
 
Surgical Clothing of 
any kind, including 
gloves and shoe 
wrappers 
 
Ventilators and other 
Oxygen Therapy 
Devices 
 
Disinfectants (of 
EAEA subheading 
380894) 

Ban on the export of covered 
products (except for 
Disinfectants under EAEA 
subheading 380894 and 
Ventilators and other Oxygen 
Therapy Devices under EAEA 
subheading 9019200000) from 16 
March until 1 June, regardless of 
their country of destination 
(including Eurasian Economic 
Union/EAEA countries). On 2 
June, this ban was extended until 
July 1 by the Customs Authority. 
 
On 20 April, Ventilators and 
other Oxygen Therapy Devices 
(under EAEA subheading 
9019200000) were added to the 
list of covered goods. 
 
On 10 May, subject to EAEA 
regulations (see Comments), the 
export of masks (under EAEA 
subheading 630790) some textile 
materials (bandages, cotton wool 
and gauzes under EAEA 
subheading 3005) were taken off 
the list of covered goods. 
 
The aforementioned information 
regards exports from Belarus to 
any other country (including 
EAEA countries). For further 
rules on exports beyond the 
borders of the EAEA, please see 
Comments. 

N/A N/A Regulations of the 
Council of Ministers of 
the Republic of Belarus 
dated 17 March 2020 No. 
149: 
http://pravo.by/documen
t/?guid=12551&p0=C22000
149&p1=1 
 
Regulations of the 
Council of Ministers of 
the Republic of Belarus 
dated 21 April 2020 No. 
243: 
http://pravo.by/documen
t/?guid=12551&p0=C22000
243&p1=1 
 
Regulations of the 
Council of Ministers of 
the Republic of Belarus 
dated 8 May 2020 No. 
276: 
http://pravo.by/documen
t/?guid=12551&p0=C22000
276&p1=1&p5=0 
 
Regulations of the 
Council of Ministers of 
the Republic of Belarus 
dated 28 May 2020 No. 
319: 
http://pravo.by/documen
t/?guid=12551&p0=C22000
319&p1=1 
 
Mogilev Customs Order 
of 2 June: 
https://bit.ly/3duNfI9  

https://eng.bel
ta.by/society/v
iew/belarus-
government-
bans-export-
of-some-
medical-
products-
129093-2020/ 
 
https://eng.bel
ta.by/economi
cs/view/belaru
s-suspends-
export-of-
respiratory-
equipment-
129969-2020/ 
 
https://eng.bel
ta.by/economi
cs/view/belaru
s-lifts-ban-on-
export-of-
gauze-
bandages-
cotton-wool-
face-masks-
130344-2020/ 
 

6/3/2020 Ilona Zekely 
 
i.zekely@epam.
ru  
 
EPA&P (Egorov 
Puginsky 
Afanasiev & 
Partners) 
 
11 Z. Biaduli St. 
7th floor, 
Minsk, Belarus 
 
 +375 17 268 82 
82 

Ban does not apply to humanitarian 
assistance provisions or to individuals 
for personal use. 
 
On 10 May, the EAEA eased 
restrictions on disinfectants (under 
EAEA subheading 380894) and textile 
materials (under EAEA subheading 
590310). 
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-
ru/01425454/err_30042020_59; 
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-
ru/01425457/err_30042020_60; 
http://eec.eaeunion.org/en/nae/news/
Pages/08-05-2020-1.aspx 
 
From 24 May, exports of masks and 
respirators under EAEA subheading 
6307 90 980 0 will be permitted 
subject to permission from the 
Ministry of Health: 
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-
ru/01425535/err_14052020_64 
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Brazil Products Still Subject to 
Export Licensing Regime: 
Ethyl Alcohol 
 
Catheters and other medical 
and surgical instruments  
 
Project Subject to Export Ban: 
Personal Protective 
Equipment for use in medical 
settings, such as latex gloves, 
nitrile gloves, waterproof 
aprons, goggles, hats, surgical 
and other masks, and face 
shields 
 
Mechanical Ventilators and 
associated equipment 
 
Hospital Beds 
 
Multiparameter Monitors (for 
use in health care settings) 
 

Pursuant to guidance issued on 18 
March, certain products are still 
subject to an export license 
requirement. 
 
On 24 April, Law No 13.993 placed 
a ban on the export of certain 
products (some of which were 
already covered under the 
previous export licensing regime, 
some not) while the COVID-19 
public health emergency is still in 
effect. 

Yes - certain 
products are 
subject to a 
specific 
export license 
called Special 
Export 
License of 
Products to 
Combat 
COVID-19. 
See: 
https://www.l
egisweb.com.
br/legislacao/
?id=390817  

Any Export 
License must be 
requested by the 
exporter at the 
Single Window 
System. More 
information here: 
https://tfadatabase
.org/members/bra
zil/article-10-4-
3/303 Exporters 
must file the 
appropriate form 
under the heading 
"Licenses, 
Permissions, 
Certificates and 
Other 
Documents". 

http://www.siscome
x.gov.br/exportacao/
exportacao-n-008-
2020/ 
 
http://www.in.gov.br
/web/dou/-/lei-n-
13.993-de-23-de-
abril-de-2020-
253759430   

 https://www.fazco
mex.com.br/blog/i
mportacao-de-
produtos-de-
combate-ao-
coronavirus/  
 
https://www.fazco
mex.com.br/blog/e
xportacao-de-
produtos-para-
combate-ao-
coronavirus/ 
 
https://www12.sen
ado.leg.br/noticias
/materias/2020/04
/24/lei-proibe-
exportacao-de-
produtos-usados-
no-combate-ao-
coronavirus   

6/3/2020 Vera Kanas 
Grytz 
Carolina Jezler 
Muller 
 
TozziniFreire 
Advogados 
 
vkanas@tozzini
freire.com.br  
cmuller@tozzin
ifreire.com.br  

Law 13.993 
leaves 
discretion 
for the 
executive to 
add or 
amend the 
products 
subject to 
the export 
ban.  
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Bulgaria Disposable Coverall Medical 
Suits 
 
Disposable Medical and 
Surgical Masks 
 
Protective Glasses 
 
Gloves of Latex or Nitrile 
Construction 
 
Shoe Covers 
 
Protective Spectacles or Visors 
 
Mouth-Nose Protection 
Equipment (including face 
shield and other types of 
masks) 
 
Other Medical Protective 
Garments (e.g. Disposable 
Gowns) 
 

According to Decision No. 204 
(dated 26 March) and Decision 
No. 274 (dated 23 April) to Amend 
Decision No. 159 of the Council of 
Ministers (of 8 March), Bulgaria 
extended the scope of PPE already 
subject to export restrictions. The 
export of this PPE is banned 
without prior authorization from 
the ministry of health. 
 
The export of covered PPE (at left) 
is also subject to EU regulations,  
included in Annex I to EC 
Implementing Regulation 
2020/402 of 14 March and EC 
Implementing Regulation 
2020/568 of 24 April.  
 
Despite the absence of local acts 
implementing the above EU 
regulations, its provisions are 
binding and effective in Bulgaria 
from 26 April. 

Yes The 
Minister of 
Health, 
specifically 
the 
Bulgarian 
Drug 
Agency: 
https://ww
w.bda.bg/b
g/.  

https://ec.europa.eu/
growth/tools-
databases/tris/en/sea
rch/?trisaction=searc
h.detail&year=2020&
num=115 
 
https://macmap.org/
OfflineDocument/C
ovid19/COVID_BGR_
1.pdf  
 
https://ec.europa.eu/
growth/tools-
databases/tris/en/sea
rch/?trisaction=searc
h.detail&year=2020&
num=258   
 
http://pris.governme
nt.bg/prin/documen
t_view.aspx?Docume
ntID=Ni23J2Xr6QyBJ
1Bw571ZOw== 
 
http://pris.governme
nt.bg/prin/documen
t_view.aspx?Docume
ntID=5t8Yqo0YxLaX
zsV0054wVA== 
 
https://eur-
lex.europa.eu/legal-
content/EN/TXT/PD
F/?uri=CELEX:32020
R0568&from=EN 

http://www.mh.go
vernment.bg/bg/a
dministrativni-
uslugi/izdavane-
na-razreshenie-za-
iznos-na-lichni-
predpazni-
sredstva-iz/ 
 
https://bit.ly/2KFz
V7k  
 
https://eur-
lex.europa.eu/legal
-
content/EN/TXT/P
DF/?uri=CELEX:32
020R0402&from=B
G 

6/3/2020 Peter Petrov 
Stoyan 
Surguchev 
 
BOYANOV & 
Co. 
 
p.petrov@boyan
ov.com 
s.surguchev@bo
yanov.com 
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Cambodia Face Masks On 4 May, Cambodia 
temporarily lifted the ban 
on exports of face masks 
and any requirements to 
obtain permission from the 
Ministry of Health to 
export masks in a letter 
from the General 
Department of Customs 
and Excise.  
 
On 30 March, the 
Department of Customs 
and Excise had imposed a 
number of formal and 
informal controls on the 
export of face masks. 

No N/A https://vayofm.com/
news/detail/102150-
174217782.html  

https://
bit.ly/2
AcQGo
n  
 
https://
bit.ly/3
dDLjNt  

6/3/2020 R&T Sok & Heng Law Office 
 
info.kh@rajahtann.com 
 
T +855 23 963 112 / 113 
 
F +855 23 963 116 
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Canada Medical supplies and 
Personal Protective 
Equipment 

Canada passed its COVID-
19 legislation on March 25.  
Within the legislation, 
there is a provision for the 
Government to pass 
Regulations that they deem 
necessary to prevent 
shortages of therapeutic 
products, but to our 
knowledge, they have not 
yet passed such 
regulations.   

Not currently Not currently https://www.parl.ca/
DocumentViewer/en
/43-1/bill/C-13/royal-
assent    

https://
www.e
dc.ca/e
n/articl
e/coron
avirus-
covid-
19-
updates
-global-
trade.h
tml  

6/3/2020 Dunniela 
Kaufman 
 
Kaufman 
Trade Law 
 
dkaufman@cd
ntradelaw.com 

Canada, along with other APEC nations 
and the UAE, has committed "to keep 
supply chains open and remove any 
existing trade restrictive measures on 
essential goods, especially medical 
supplies, in the face of the Covid-19 
crisis." 
https://www.apec.org/Meeting-
Papers/Sectoral-Ministerial-
Meetings/Trade/2020_trade 
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Chile Medical 
Supplies (e.g. 
surgical and 
examination 
gloves, mask, 
etc.) and other 
Personal 
Protective 
Equipment. 

We are not aware of any regulation issued by the Chilean 
Customs Authority (Servicio Nacional de Aduanas - "SNA") 
or other Chilean authority that prohibits or restricts the 
export of these goods. Notwithstanding the above, SNA 
issued certain regulations to facilitate international trade 
during the emergency of Covid-19. These resolutions are 
summarized below: 
 
(a) Circular Letter No. 67, dated February 11, 2020: instructs 
the SNA's offices and administrators to apply sanctions and 
audit procedures only in certain specific cases during 
importation or exportation caused by the COVID-19, as 
assessed by the relevant SNA's officer; 
 
(b)  Exempt Resolution No. 1179, dated March 18, 2020: 
provides 13 measures to strengthen international trade 
operations in Chile. Note the following:  (i) the relevant 
importer or exporter of record might send electronically to 
the customs agents any authorization of Bill of Lading (B/L) 
exchanges and amendments (these digital documents must 
be signed or stamped by the customs agent duly authorized 
before the SNA); and (ii) importers or exporters of record 
and other participants in international operations might 
send via e-mail to customs agents the basic documentation 
required to prepare and submit customs declarations; 
 
(c) Exempt Resolution No. 487, dated January 31, 2020 (as 
amended by Exempt Resolution No, 1380 dated April 1, 
2020): regulates electronic submission and maintenance of 
documentation for an importation or exportation (carpetas 
de despacho) by customs agents, consignors and consignees 
with a license to clear, and cabotage and export agents, 
subject to prior authorization by the SNA. 

N/A N/A https://www.aduana.cl/a
duana/site/docs/2020021
2/20200212172414/oficio_
circular_n__67___11_02_2
020.pdf  
 
https://www.aduana.cl/a
duana/site/docs/2020031
9/20200319112817/resoluci
on_n_1179_de_18_03_20.p
df  
 
https://www.aduana.cl/s
e-establecen-medidas-
de-facilitacion-del-
comercio-exterior-
para/aduana/2020-03-
19/140021.html  
 
https://www.aduana.cl/a
duana/site/docs/2020010
3/20200103160956/resol_
n_487_31_01_2020.pdf 
 
https://www.aduana.cl/a
duana/site/docs/2020010
3/20200103160956/resol_
n_1380_01_04_2020_cde.
pdf    

https://ww
w.subrei.go
b.cl/2020/0
4/subsecret
ario-
rodrigo-
yanez-
encabeza-
mesa-de-
comercio-
exterior-
virtual-con-
exportador
es-de-la-
region-de-
coquimbo/  

6/3/2020 Ignacio Gillmore 
(Life Sciences 
Group) 
 
Matías Vergara 
(Trade & Customs 
Group) 
Carey y Cía Ltda. 
mvergara@carey.cl   
22 928 22 08. 
 
igillmore@carey.cl    
22 928 26 12. 
 

Chile, along with 
other APEC nations 
and the UAE, has 
committed "to keep 
supply chains open 
and remove any 
existing trade 
restrictive measures 
on essential goods, 
especially medical 
supplies, in the face of 
the Covid-19 crisis." 
https://www.apec.org
/Meeting-
Papers/Sectoral-
Ministerial-
Meetings/Trade/2020
_trade  
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China 
(1 of 2) 

Medical Masks (HS Code 
6307900010) 
Medical Protective Suits 
(HS Codes 6210103010 and 
3926209000) 
Medical Ventilators (HS 
Codes 9019200010 
9019200090) 
Surgical Caps (HS Code 
6505009900) 
Medical Goggles (HS Code 
9004909000) 
Medical Gloves (HS Codes 
3926201100, 3926201900, 
4015110000, 4015190000) 
Medical Shoe Covers (HS 
Codes 6307900090, 
3926909090, and 
4016999090) 
Patient Monitors 
(HS Code 9018193010) 
Medical Disinfection 
Wipes (HS Codes 
3005901000 and 
3005909000) 
Medical Disinfectants (HS 
code 3808940010) 
Infrared Thermometers 
(HS Code 9025199010) 

On April 10, China Customs 
imposed statutory commodity 
inspections on exports of the 
medical devices listed under 
“Products Covered.” Inspections 
may entail paperwork 
verification and/or manual 
inspection. Customs is 
authorized to take samples to 
test when necessary. 
 
The regulations follow 
complaints from governments 
and hospitals that PPE from 
China was faulty or of low 
quality. 
 
For exports of the covered 
medical devices, Chinese 
Customs authorities, as of 1 
April, require the exporter to 
provide a declaration certifying 
the products have been duly 
registered in China (see next 
column) and conform with the 
importing country’s quality 
standards. Customs will verify 
medical device registration 
certifications before releasing 
the exports. 
 
 

Yes – a Joint 
declaration 
form certifying 
the products 
are duly 
registered with 
the National 
Medical 
Products 
Administration 
(NMPA) and 
are in 
conformity 
with the 
importing 
country’s 
standard, and a 
manufacturer’s 
Medical Device 
Registration 
Certificate are 
required. 
 
Each product 
under 
“Products 
Covered” 
except for 
Medical 
Disinfectants 
(HS code 
3808940010) 
requires a 
Medical Device 
Registration 
Certificate. 

Link to the 
announcement of 
the 29 March export 
order, including 
template forms, is 
below: 
 
http://www.mofco
m.gov.cn/article/b/
e/202003/20200302
950371.shtml  

See previous 
column 

Press conference on 
March 5, 2020, where a 
Ministry of Commerce 
(MOFCOM) 
spokesman confirmed 
that China hasn’t 
banned the export of 
masks and related 
manufacturing 
materials: 
http://www.mofcom.go
v.cn/xwfbh//20200305.
shtml  
 
Customs instructions 
for mask exports: 
https://mp.weixin.qq.c
om/s/dv__diVu0iI4F0o
Yas8Mrw  
 
Customs instructions 
for other PPE exports: 
https://mp.weixin.qq.c
om/s/nLpnC_LO2gfTZ
pom3Ib2Dg  
 
10 April customs 
inspections for PPE: 
https://www.reuters.co
m/article/us-health-
coronavirus-china-
masks/china-imposes-
more-checks-on-mask-
exports-to-ensure-
quality-control-
idUSKCN21S141  

6/3/2020 David Tang 
JunHe 
tangwy@junhe.c
om  

Even if a good falls under 
one of the HS codes under 
“Products Covered,” but is 
not registered as a medical 
device, Customs may still 
perform an inspection of the 
goods. 
 
As with any export, the 
sales/donation agreement, 
invoice, and packing list 
would need to be included 
with the shipment. 
 
For exports classified as 
"Medical Devices", in 
addition to the 1 April 
Requirements detailed at 
left, customs may request 
the Manufacturer’s IP rights 
certification, or a licensing 
agreement/certification for 
using the IP.  
 
If exporting ethyl alcohol to 
Laos or Myanmar, an export 
license is required. For more 
information, please refer to: 
http://www.mofcom.gov.cn/
aarticle/bh/200509/2005090
0341018.htmll  
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China 
(2 of 2) 

Non-
Medical Face 
Masks 
 
Medical 
Masks 
 
Medical 
Protective 
Suits 
 
Infrared 
Thermomete
rs 
 
Medical 
Ventilators 
 
COVID-19 
Test Kits 

On April 25, MOFCOM, the General Administration of Customs (GAC) and the State Administration of 
Market Regulation (SAMR) issued a new announcement on quality controls for non-medical face masks 
and 5 selected medical devices/types of PPE (see “Products Covered” at left). The new controls would 
only allow medical use products on a white list to be exported, and prohibit non-medical masks on a 
black list from being exported. The new controls are effective April 26.  
 
Non-medical face masks shall meet Chinese or foreign quality standards: 
1) Manufacturers that have obtained foreign certifications or registrations shall be on a list published and 
updated by MOFCOM (MOFCOM white list): http://www.cccmhpie.org.cn/Pub/6325/176185.shtml  
2) Manufacturers and their masks may not be on a black list of unqualified manufacturers and masks 
published and updated by the SAMR: www.samr.gov.cn  
3) Exporter shall submit a Joint Declaration of the Exporter and the Importer to Customs, in which the 
exporter and the importer jointly confirm the masks meet Chinese or foreign quality standards and the 
importer has accepted such quality standard(s). The importer also needs commit that it will not use the 
face masks for medical purposes. 
4) Customs controls: for non-medical masks meeting foreign standards, Customs will require the Joint 
Declaration, and verify both the MOFCOM white list and the SAMR blacklist list before releasing for 
export.  

 For non-medical masks meeting Chinese standards, Customs will require the Joint Declaration, and 
verify the SAMR black list before releasing for export. 

 For contracts signed before April 26, the Joint Declaration is still needed, but it is unclear whether or not 
Customs will enforce the MOFCOM white list and the SAMR black list. 
 
For the 5 types of medical devices that have only obtained foreign authentications or registrations: 
1) Manufacturers must be on a white list, as set forth above.   
2) Exporters shall submit a written Export Declaration of Medical Supplies to Customs, in which the 
exporter shall attest that the products are certified or registered under relevant foreign quality standards 
and compliant with relevant quality standards and safety requirements of relevant countries/regions. 
3) Customs will verify the MOFCOM list for export permit. 

See Rules 
& 
Prohibitio
ns 

See Rules & 
Prohibitions 

See previous 
column 

http://ww
w.xinhuan
et.com/en
glish/2020-
04/26/c_13
9009803.h
tm 
 
https://ww
w.reuters.c
om/article
/health-
coronaviru
s-china-
medicalge
ar/china-
eases-
restriction
s-on-
exports-of-
some-
coronaviru
s-medical-
gear-
idUSB9N2
AT00S  
 
 

6/3/2020 David Tang 
JunHe 
tangwy@junh
e.com  

For any 
contracts/or
ders signed 
or agreed to 
before April 
26, the Joint 
Declaration 
is still 
needed.  
 
It remains 
unclear if 
MOFCOM 
will require 
exports of 
non-medical 
masks or 
medical 
supplies 
purchased or 
confirmed 
before the 
26 April 
regulations 
were 
enacted to 
be on 
MOFCOM’s 
lists of 
certified 
products. 
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Colombia Medical Devices and other electronic 
instruments used in medicine 
 
Paper and Paperboard Used in Hygienic 
Towels, and similar materials used in soap 
or other detergents 
 
Alcohols and Other Sanitizers/Disinfectants 
 
Medical and Surgical Clothing 
 
Medical and Surgical Masks, with or without 
filters 
 
Medical and Surgical Gloves 
 
Electrocardiographs and other 
Electrodiagnostic Devices 
 
Ozone or Oxygen Therapy Devices 
 
The controls cover items: 2207100000, 
3926907000, 3004902900 4803009000, 
3401199000, 4818100000 3808941900, 
4818200000, 3926200000, 6307903000, 
4015110000, 9018110000, 9020000000, 
4015191000, 9018190000, 9022140000, 
4015199000, 9018901000, 9022900000, 
4015901000, 9019200010, 9402909000, 
401590900, and 09019200090 

Ban on exports and re-exports 
of covered goods instituted on 
22 March. Initial enforcement 
lasts 6 months, and is to be re-
evaluated monthly based on 
whether or not there is 
sufficient supply. 
 
Distribution and sales 
measures included in the ban 
give priority to certain 
institutions and specific 
commercial channels.  

N/A N/A https://dapre.
presidencia.g
ov.co/normati
va/normativa/
DECRETO%2
0462%20DEL
%2022%20DE
%20MARZO
%20DE%2020
20.pdf  
 
http://www.m
incit.gov.co/p
rensa/medida
s-para-
mitigar-
impacto-del-
covid-
19/documento
s-covid-
19/decreto-
462-del-22-
de-marzo-de-
2020.aspx  

https://www.financecol
ombia.com/colombia-
bans-the-export-of-
key-medical-sanitary-
supplies/  
 
International and 
national trade 
measures adopted in 
Colombia can be found 
at: 
http://www.mincit.gov.
co/prensa/medidas-
para-mitigar-impacto-
del-covid-19  
 
Other information: 
https://www.financecol
ombia.com/colombia-
bans-the-export-of-
key-medical-sanitary-
supplies/  

6/3/2020 Maria Clara 
Lozano 
 
Lozano Abogados 
 
mclozano@lozano
abogados.net 
 
Tel: 
(571) 2567181;  
 
Mobile: 
(57)3157913259 
 
 

EXCEPTIONS TO THE EXPORT 
BAN (according to Resolution 
445/2020):  
1. The trade operations carried 
out under the special Import-
Export Systems. 
2. The merchandise that at the 
time of the entry into force of 
Decree 462 /2020, had entered 
the port, airport or authorized 
warehouse, destined for export. 
3. The merchandise that, at the 
time of entry into force of Decree 
462 of 2020, was being 
transported, destined for export. 
4. The operations corresponding 
to consolidated legal situations, 
arising from legal business that 
had been held prior to the entry 
into force of Decree 462 of 2020. 
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Costa 
Rica 

Safety Goggles – 
transparent, foam-
lined, with 
adjustable band. 
 
N95 Ventilators 
 
Nitrile Gloves 
 
Disposable Medical 
Robes 
 
Disposable Surgical 
Masks 

On 16 March, the 
asserted its right to 
control exports of the 
covered goods in 
Executive Decree N° 
42227-MP-S. 
 
On 10 April, the 
government restricted 
exports of the covered 
products through 
Executive Decree 42291-
MEIC-S-COMEX. Any 
company wishing to 
export these goods must 
now obtain an Export 
License from the 
Ministry of Economy, 
Industry and Commerce 
(MEIC). The measure 
ends once the national 
state of emergency is 
lifted. 
 
In determining whether 
or not certain goods can 
be exported, the MEIC 
will consider: domestic 
inventories and any 
possibility of supplying 
the product to the 
buyer via other 
companies, markets, or 
countries. 

Yes.  The Ministry of Economy, 
Industry and Commerce 
(MEIC) will administer the 
licensing regime, in concert 
with the Ministry of Health 
and the Costa Rican Social 
Security Fund. See: 
 
https://www.meic.go.cr/mei
c/web/260/contctenos.php  
 
Potential exporters must 
submit the following to the 
MEIC: Company name and 
legal ID; product 
description, including tariff 
classification, quantities to 
be exported, product origin, 
and destination 
information. The MEIC 
must respond to requests 
within 5 business days (no 
response means the license 
is understood to be 
granted). 
 

http://www.comex.go
.cr/en/sala-de-
prensa/comunicados/
2020/abril/cp-2470-
licencia-de-
exportaci%C3%B3n-
busca-evitar-
desabasto-de-
productos-
m%C3%A9dicos-
necesarios-para-la-
atenci%C3%B3n-de-
la-emergencia-covid-
19/ 

https://www.meic.go.c
r/meic/comunicado/10
01/licencia-de-
exportacion-busca-
evitar-desabasto-de-
productos-medicos-
necesarios-para-la-
atencion-de-la-
emergencia-covid-
19.php 

6/3/2020 Esteban Agüero Guier & 
Stephanie Howard Peña  
 
Aguilar Castillo Love 
 
www.aguilarcastillolove.co
m/  
 
eag@aguilarcastillolove.co
m  

 

 
  

https://www.meic.go.cr/meic/web/260/contctenos.php
https://www.meic.go.cr/meic/web/260/contctenos.php
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
http://www.comex.go.cr/en/sala-de-prensa/comunicados/2020/abril/cp-2470-licencia-de-exportaci%C3%B3n-busca-evitar-desabasto-de-productos-m%C3%A9dicos-necesarios-para-la-atenci%C3%B3n-de-la-emergencia-covid-19/
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Côte 
d'Ivoire 

Hydro-Alcoholic 
Gels 
(which include a 
number of hand 
and commercial 
sanitizers). 

Pursuant to the 
National Security 
Council’s Measure No. 6 
in response to COVID-
19, on 24 March, the 
Ministry of Commerce 
announced price 
controls and a ban on 
exports of “hydro-
alcoholic gels”, which 
include a number of 
common sanitizers.   

N/A  N/A  http://www.industrie.
gouv.ci/commerce/us
erfiles/file/communiq
ue-prix-maxima-des-
gels-
hydroalcooliques-
mars-2020.pdf 

http://www.industrie
.gouv.ci/actualite.ph
p?id=898 
 
http://www.gouv.ci/
doc/1585152002Interd
iction-d-exportation-
de-solution-hydro-
alcoolique-sous-
toutes-ses-
formes.pdf 
 
https://news.abidjan.
net/h/670736.html 
 
https://aip.ci/commu
nique/communique-
du-conseil-national-
de-la-securite/ 
 
 

6/3/2020 Jean-Yves Berte                            
 
BILE-AKA, 
BRIZOUA-BI & 
Associés 
 
Tel : +225 22 40 64 
30 
jean-
yves.berte@bilebriz
oua.ci 
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Czech 
Republic 

FFP3 Masks 
 
Medical Personal Protective 
Equipment 

Prohibits the sale of 
FFP3 Masks and 
other PPE to 
entities other than 
the Czech state and 
its organizational 
units (providers of 
health care/social 
services and other 
state bodies) as of 6 
March. 

N/A N/A https://www.mzcr.cz/
dokumenty/mimorad
ne-oop-prodej-
osobnich-
ochrannych-
prostredku-tridy-
ffp3_18660_114_1.html  

https://www.praguemo
rning.cz/coronavirus-
czech-republic-face-
masks/  

6/3/2020 Michal Hanko 
 
BM Partners 
 
mhanko@bmpartners.
cz 

The measures taken locally by the 
Ministry of Health of the Czech 
Republic prohibit the sale of 
certain protective equipment to 
other recipients than providers of 
health care, social services, state 
bodies. 
 
Note that EU export restrictions 
are no longer in effect as of 26 
May. 

 
  

https://www.mzcr.cz/dokumenty/mimoradne-oop-prodej-osobnich-ochrannych-prostredku-tridy-ffp3_18660_114_1.html
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Ecuador Laboratory and diagnosis reactives with Subheadings 
3002.19.20.00  and 3002.90.90.00 
 
Wadding, gauze, bandages and similar articles for medical 
purposes with Subheading 3005.90.90.00 
 
Soaps with Subheadings 3401.11.00.00, 3401.19.10.00, 
3401.19.90.00 and 3401.20.00.00 
 
Organic surface-active products and preparations for washing 
the skin with Subheading 3401.30.00.00 
 
Disinfectants with Subheadings 3808.94.19.00 and 
3808.94.99.00 
 
Boxes, crates and sacks with Subheading Others 3923.10.90.90 
 
Surgical gloves with Subheading 4015.11.00.00 
 
Other gloves for medical use with Subheading 4015.19.90.10 
 
Protective Masks with Subheading 6307.90.30.00 
 
Hats and Nets with Subheading 6505.00.90.00 
 
Protective Googles with Subheadings 9004.10.90.00 and 
9004.90.90.00 
 
Instruments and apparatuses for physical or chemical analysis 
with Subheading 9027.80.90.10 

Ban on export of 
medical supplies 
and other 
materials used to 
prevent 
transmission and 
protect against 
COVID-19, begins 
on 5 March and 
lasts for one year. 

N/A N/A https://www
.produccion.
gob.ec/wp-
content/upl
oads/2020/0
3/MPCEIP-
CCOMEX-
2020-0054-
O-1.pdf 

https://www.produccio
n.gob.ec/comex-
notifica-al-senae-
prohibicion-temporal-
de-exportacion-de-
mascarillas-de-
proteccion/ 

6/3/2020 Carmen Simone 
 
Perez Bustamante 
& Ponce 
 
csimone@pbplaw.
com 

COMEX has 
forbidden the 
export of medical 
supplies and other 
materials even in 
those cases in 
which the export 
return/statement 
was filed before the 
issuance of the 
Resolution. 

 
  

mailto:csimone@pbplaw.com
mailto:csimone@pbplaw.com
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Egypt Face Masks and 
Surgical Masks 
Sanitizers 
Alcohol and its 
Derivative Products 

The Minister of 
Trade and Industry 
has blocked the 
exportation of face 
masks, personal 
protective 
equipment and 
medical alcohol 
starting from 17 
March 2020 by 
virtue of the decrees 
No. 186 and no. 187 
of 2020 for three 
months.  

N/A N/A Ministerial Decree no. 186 of the Ministry of Trade 
and Industry of 17 March: 
http://www.goeic.gov.eg/upload/online/2020/03/d
ocuments/files/ar/570.pdf  
 
Ministerial Decree no. 187 of the Ministry of Trade 
and Industry of 17 March: 
https://www.cc.gov.eg/i/l/402427.pdf  
 
Circular 7/2020 of the Customs Authority of 26 
March: 
http://www.customs.gov.eg/Legislations/Laws/Det
ails/06689c84-f610-4b98-9b6b-746be6cacd74 
 
Circular 8/2020 of the Customs Authority of 26 
March: 
http://www.customs.gov.eg/Legislations/Laws/Det
ails/7c4199d2-1b88-4d27-96b5-eb4f77dac2b4 
 
Circular 9/2020 of the Customs Authority of 28 
March: 
http://www.customs.gov.eg/Legislations/Laws/Det
ails/92793789-d376-4fed-9280-b6d0f147014f 

https://www.egypttoda
y.com/Article/3/82723/
Egypt-stops-exporting-
alcohol-face-masks-
for-three-months-
Trade  
 
https://bit.ly/2zoF4hz  
 

6/3/2020 Christian Ule 
 
MIDEAST|Law 
Lawyers | Avocats | 
Rechtsanwälte 
 
ule@mideastlaw.eu  
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European 
Union 
(generally) 

None On 26 May, the EU 
announced that the export 
authorization scheme 
ceased to apply. 
 
Revisions on 26 April had 
reduced the scope of the 
initial regulations and 
exempted shipments to 
certain countries. Notably, 
medical gloves and certain 
protective garments had 
been removed from the list 
of covered products. 
 
Note that some member 
states have imposed 
stricter rules, and have not 
yet eased them to comply 
with the new EU Guidance. 
See the entries for Bulgaria, 
the Czech Republic, 
France, Greece, Poland, 
and Romania.  

NO N/A https://trade
.ec.europa.e
u/doclib/pre
ss/index.cfm
?id=2147  

When the export 
regime was in 
force, the EU 
provided 
information on 
the relevant 
licensing 
authorities here: 
https://trade.ec.e
uropa.eu/doclib/d
ocs/2020/march/t
radoc_158674.pdf; 
and also provided 
a list of those 
shipments 
granted or denied 
licenses to export 
here: 
https://trade.ec.e
uropa.eu/doclib/d
ocs/2020/may/tra
doc_158735.pdf. 
 
https://www.einn
ews.com/pr_news
/517890640/coron
avirus-
requirement-for-
export-
authorisation-for-
personal-
protective-
equipment-
comes-to-its-end  

6/3/2020 John Grayston 
 
Grayston & Company 
 
johngrayston@graystonc
ompany.com  

Note that the European 
Commission has waived 
VAT and customs duties 
on imports of essential 
goods: 
https://ec.europa.eu/taxa
tion_customs/covid-19-
taxud-response/covid-19-
waiving-vat-and-
customs-duties-vital-
medical-equipment_en 
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France Respiratory 
protection masks 
of types: FFP2, 
FFP3, N95, N99, 
N100, P95, P99, 
P100, R95, R99, 
R100 

France requisitioned 
stocks of FFP2 masks 
held by public or private 
legal entities and stocks 
of anti-projection masks 
(surgical masks) held by 
distributors or 
manufacturers, by 
decree on 4 March 2020. 
 
 The masks are subject 
to the requisition order 
until 31 May. 
 
The scope of the types 
of masks concerned was 
broadened by the 
decree of March 13th.  

N/A N/A https://www.legifr
ance.gouv.fr/affich
Texte.do?cidTexte
=JORFTEXT000041
679951&categorieL
ien=id  
 
https://www.legifr
ance.gouv.fr/affich
Texte.do?cidTexte
=JORFTEXT000041
721820&categorieLi
en=id  

  6/3/2020 Raphaël 
Barazza - 
Avocat à la 
Cour 
 
33 rue Galilée 
75116 Paris  + 
33 6 30 61 66 
53 
 
rb@customs-
lawyer.fr  

France has not yet loosened 
restrictions on the export of PPE 
to conform with EU-wide 
guidance, and has expanded 
export restrictions on certain 
medicines: 
https://newsaf.cgtn.com/news/20
20-04-24/France-expands-export-
ban-on-COVID-19-drugs-despite-
EU-plea-PVZeEzzJxS/index.html.  
 
Note that EU export restrictions 
are no longer in effect as of 26 
May. 
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Georgia Plastic medical shoe covers 
(HS Subheading 3926.20) 
  
Nitrile and Other Gloves 
(HS Subheading 4015) 
  
Medical Coats, Hats and Gowns 
(HS Subheadings 6210 and 
6506) 
  
Artificial Respiratory Devices 
(HS Subheading 9019) 
  
Protective Plastic Goggles 
(HS Subheading 9004) 
  
Infrared Thermometers  
(HS Subheading 9025) 
  
Tests designated for COVID-19 
diagnostics  
(HS Subheading 3822)  

On 3 April, Georgia 
temporarily restricted 
the exports of certain 
pharmaceutical and 
medical supplies until 
further notice, subject 
to the Government’s 
Rapid Response Plan of 
28 January. 
 
On 10 April, Georgia 
removed restrictions on 
the export and re-export 
of protective face 
shields (HS Subheading 
3926.90 and 9004). 
  
On 13 April, Georgia 
temporarily restricted 
the export of tests 
designated for COVID-
19 diagnostics. 
 
On May 22, Georgia 
removed restrictions 
previously imposed on 
the export and re-export 
of Disinfectants (under 
HS Subheading 3808), 
as well as restrictions on 
medical and surgical 
masks 
(under HS Subheading 
6307.90). 

N/A N/A https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/d
ocument/view/4845184?pu
blication=0  
 
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/d
ocument/view/4850386?pu
blication=0 
 
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/d
ocument/view/4849545?pu
blication=0 
 
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/d
ocument/view/4876924?pu
blication=0 

 http://gov.ge/files/545
_75017_863443_164.pdf  

6/3/2020 Sandro 
Bibilashvili & 
Salome 
Meladze 
 
BGI Legal 
 
sandro.bibilas
hvili@bgi.ge 
 
salome.melad
ze@bgi.ge  
 
 
 

 

 
  

https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4845184?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4845184?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4845184?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4850386?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4850386?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4850386?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4849545?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4849545?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4849545?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4876924?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4876924?publication=0
https://matsne.gov.ge/ka/document/view/4876924?publication=0
http://gov.ge/files/545_75017_863443_164.pdf
http://gov.ge/files/545_75017_863443_164.pdf
mailto:sandro.bibilashvili@bgi.ge
mailto:sandro.bibilashvili@bgi.ge
mailto:salome.meladze@bgi.ge
mailto:salome.meladze@bgi.ge


Country 
Name Products Covered 

Are there 
specific rules 
or 
prohibitions? 

Is a license 
required? Where to apply for a license 

Link to law or 
regulations 
governing 
restrictions 

Other 
Relevant 
Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local Counsel Name and 
Contact Information Comments 

Germany As of 19 March 2020 Germany has 
lifted its previous measures 
concerning: 
 
Protective spectacles and visors 
 
Mouth-nose-protection 
 
Protective garments 

No No Federal Office of Economics 
and Export Control (BAFA)  

N/A https://w
ww.reuter
s.com/art
icle/us-
health-
coronavir
us-
germany-
exports/g
ermany-
lifts-
export-
ban-on-
medical-
equipme
nt-over-
coronavir
us-
idUSKBN
2162SH  

6/3/2020 Bärbel Sachs 
 
Noerr LLP 
 
Baerbel.Sachs@noerr.com  

Note that EU export 
restrictions are no 
longer in effect as of 
26 May. 
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Greece Disinfectant Products for human 
use; in either liquid, gel, or wipe 
form 

On 7 April, Greece 
restricted the export of 
certain disinfectant 
products. 
 
Such products can only be 
sold on the Greek market 
and cannot be exported for 
6 months from the date the 
regulations took effect. 

N/A N/A https://drive.google.com/file
/d/1STBM31eZBwz-
vbMVk8H2TRpgnLNc-
_9B/view  

https://www.pro
tothema.gr/gree
ce/article/99362
7/koronoios-
apagoreuetai-i-
exagogi-
apolumadikon/  

6/3/2020 Counsel Not Yet 
Identified  

CAUTION!!!  
PRELIMINARY 
INFORMATION:  
AWAITING 
CONFIRMATION 
FROM LOCAL 
COUNSEL. 
 
Note that EU export 
restrictions are no 
longer in effect as of 
26 May. 
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Honduras Raw materials, 
machinery, 
supplies, 
equipment, 
parts, 
accessories and 
packaging 
materials for 
the 
manufacture of 
medical 
supplies.  
 
Antiseptics and 
Disinfectants  

No. Honduras has 
eliminated sales taxes, 
import duties, and 
other charges on the 
import and sale of 
these products; 
provided each 
person/entity is 
registered with the 
Health Regulatory 
Agency (ARSA) as a 
manufacturer or 
distributor of the 
items. 

Authorizatio
n by the 
Health 
Regulatory 
Agency 

https://arsa.gob.hn/index.p
hp?page=tramitesenlinea  

https://drive.google.co
m/drive/folders/1-
VLWstLzcZV4-
bydoF3kqeg84Q6JnJoX 
 
https://drive.google.co
m/drive/folders/1-
VLWstLzcZV4-
bydoF3kqeg84Q6JnJoX 
 
https://drive.google.co
m/drive/folders/1YkMZl
z3RMF7cl9RxACtktqJqE
j89P_Ek  

 6/3/2020 Carolina 
Aguirre Larios  
 
Aguilar Castillo 
Love 
 
cal@aguilarcasti
llolove.com  
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Hong 
Kong 

NO 
CONTROLS 

NO 
CONTROLS 

NO CONTROLS NO CONTROLS NO CONTROLS  6/3/2020 Michael Cheung 
 
SZ Legal 
 
michael.cheung
@szlegal.com  

There are no export restrictions on PPE, 
but there are shipping restrictions for 
alcohol-based sanitizers and wipes. See: 
Section 32 Prohibited Articles, Post Office 
Ordinance (Chapter 98, Laws of Hong 
Kong): 
https://www.hklii.org/cgi-
bin/sinodisp/eng/hk/legis/ord/98/  
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India Surgical Clothing and Masks 
(including N-95 masks; 
Coveralls (Class 2/3/4)), subject 
to certain exceptions 
 
All Ventilators, including: 
-any artificial respiratory 
apparatus or oxygen therapy 
apparatus or any other 
breathing appliance/device 
falling under any ITCHS code 
 
Alcohol-Based Sanitizers from 
HS Headings 3004, 3401, 3042, 
3808. 

Blanket 
Prohibition on 
the export of the 
covered medical 
PPE and devices, 
updated most 
recently on 16 
May. 
 
On 16 May, the 
Directorate 
General of 
Foreign Trade 
(DGFT) amended 
the ban on the 
export of masks 
to allow the 
export of non-
medical/non-
medical masks of 
all materials 
(cotton, silk, 
wool, or 
otherwise 
knitted).  
 
On 6 May, the 
DGFT amended 
the ban on 
sanitizers to only 
include alcohol-
based sanitizers. 

N/A N/A https://dgft.gov.i
n/sites/default/fil
es/Noti%2044_0.
pdf  
 
https://dgft.gov.i
n/sites/default/fil
es/Noti%2047_0.
pdf  
 
https://dgft.gov.i
n/sites/default/fil
es/Noti%2048%2
0PPE_0.pdf  
 
https://dgft.gov.i
n/sites/default/fil
es/Noti%2052_0.p
df  
 
https://dgft.gov.i
n/sites/default/fil
es/Noti%2053_0.p
df  
 
https://dgft.gov.i
n/sites/default/fil
es/Noti%204%20
dt%2006.05.2020
%20Eng_0.pdf  
 
https://dgft.gov.i
n/sites/default/fil
es/Notification%2
0English%20Final
_0.pdf  

https://econom
ictimes.indiati
mes.com/news/
economy/foreig
n-
trade/governme
nt-bans-
exports-of-
certain-masks-
ventilators-raw-
material-for-
masks-
coveralls/article
show/74718029.
cms?from=mdr 
 
https://www.de
ccanchronicle.c
om/business/in
-other-
news/170520/in
dia-to-export-
non-medical-
non-surgical-
masks-worth-
usd-1-billion-
in.html    

6/3/2020 Anup Vijay Kulkarni 
J. Sagar Associates 
anup.kulkarni@jsalaw.co
m 
 
Sonia Gupta 
Ashok Dhingra 
Associates 
sonia@adalegal.com  
 
  

The export of the items listed under Products 
Covered is completely prohibited. However, the 
following PPE under Serial No. 207 A of Schedule 2 
of the ITC (HS) Export Policy (2018) are freely 
exportable: 
 
(i) all gloves (except NBR gloves);  
(ii) all ophthalmic instruments and appliances 
under ITCHS 901850 except medical goggles;  
(iii) surgical blades;  
(iv) non-woven shoe covers (disposable); (v) 
breathing appliances used by airmen, divers, 
mountaineers, or firemen;   
(vi) gas masks with chemical absorbent for 
filtration against poisonous vapor, smoke, gases;  
(vii) HDPE tarpaulin/plastic tarpaulin; 
(viii) PVC conveyor belt; 
(ix) Biopsy punch. 
 
Rules surrounding the export of pharmaceuticals 
change rapidly – see 
https://dgft.gov.in/policies/notifications for the 
latest details. Three orders in April permitted the 
export of items previously banned: 

• Hydroxychloroquine: 
https://dgft.gov.in/sites/default/files/notifi
cation%2054_0.pdf; 

• Paracetamols: 
https://dgft.gov.in/sites/default/files/Notif
ication%20No.%2003%20dt%2017.04.2020_
0.pdf; and, 

• APIs: 
https://dgft.gov.in/sites/default/files/Noti
%202%20Final_0.pdf  
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Are there specific rules or 
prohibitions? 

Is a 
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required? 

Where to apply 
for a license 

Link to law or 
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governing 
restrictions 
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Links 

Day of 
Last 
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Local Counsel Name 
and Contact Information Comments 

Indonesia Ethyl Alcohol and other alcohols 
under HS headings 2207.10.00, 
2207.20.11, 2207.20.19, 2207.20.90 
 
Antiseptic Hand Sanitizers 
under HS heading 3004.90 
 
Disinfectants (including 
sanitizers, rubs, and acids) 
under HS heading 3808.94 
 
Non-woven fabrics (whether or 
not impregnated, coated, 
covered, laminated or not) 
under HS heading 5603 
 
Medical Garments (of codes 
6210 and 6211) made from fabrics 
of HS headings 5602, 5603, 5903, 
5906, or 5907 
 
Surgical Masks (6307.90.40) 
 
Other Masks of Non-Woven 
Material (6307.90.90) 

A temporary ban on exports of the 
covered was enacted on 18 March, 
and will last until 30 June. 
 
Exports of ethyl alcohol were 
added to the list of temporarily 
banned products on 26 March.  
 
Revisions made in Ministerial 
Trade Regulation 34 (on 31 March) 
allow the Minister of Trade to 
issue exemptions to this rule on a 
case-by-case basis in coordination 
with relevant ministries or non-
ministerial government 
institutions. This regulation came 
into force on 1 April, and is 
retroactively effective from 18 
March. 

Yes Electronically 
before the 
Director General 
of Foreign Trade, 
through: 
http://inatrade.k
emendag.go.id  

http://jdih.kem
endag.go.id/per
aturan/detail/19
67/2   
 
http://jdih.kem
endag.go.id/per
aturan/detail/19
82/2 
 
http://jdih.kem
endag.go.id/per
aturan/detail/19
83/2  

https://setkab.go.i
d/en/govt-to-
temporarily-ban-
antiseptics-and-
face-mask-exports/ 
 
https://www.liputa
n6.com/bisnis/rea
d/4220540/kemen
dag-permudah-
izin-ekspor-impor-
alat-kesehatan-
dan-apd  

6/3/2020 Wibowo Mukti, AHP; 
Wilis Astri, AHP 
 
Assegaf Hamzah & 
Partners 
 
wibowo.mukti@ahp.id 
wilis.astri@ahp.id  
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rules or 
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required? 
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Day of 
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Local Counsel Name 
and Contact Information Comments 

Ireland None No No N/A https://trade.ec.europa.eu/d
oclib/press/index.cfm?id=21
47 

https://dbei.gov.ie/en/Public
ations/EU-Export-Controls-
for-Personal-Protection-
Equipment.html 

6/3/2020 John Grayston 
 
Grayston & Company 
 
johngrayston@graystonc
ompany.com  
 
 

Note that that EU regulations 
concerning the export of PPE 
are no longer in effect. 

 
  

https://trade.ec.europa.eu/doclib/press/index.cfm?id=2147
https://trade.ec.europa.eu/doclib/press/index.cfm?id=2147
https://trade.ec.europa.eu/doclib/press/index.cfm?id=2147
https://dbei.gov.ie/en/Publications/EU-Export-Controls-for-Personal-Protection-Equipment.html
https://dbei.gov.ie/en/Publications/EU-Export-Controls-for-Personal-Protection-Equipment.html
https://dbei.gov.ie/en/Publications/EU-Export-Controls-for-Personal-Protection-Equipment.html
https://dbei.gov.ie/en/Publications/EU-Export-Controls-for-Personal-Protection-Equipment.html
mailto:johngrayston@graystoncompany.com
mailto:johngrayston@graystoncompany.com


Country 
Name 

Products 
Covered 

Are there 
specific rules 
or 
prohibitions? 

Is a license 
required? 

Where 
to apply 
for a 
license 

Link to law 
or 
regulations 
governing 
restrictions 

Other 
Relevant 
Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local Counsel 
Name and Contact 
Information Comments 

Japan NO 
CONTROLS 

NO 
CONTROLS 

N/A N/A N/A   6/3/2020 Kenichi Sadaka 
 
AMT Law 
 
kns@amt-law.com  

Generally, no export permit or approval is required to export face masks or personal 
protective equipment from Japan.  The Japanese government has not yet imposed any 
special restriction in relation to COVID-19. Apart from the general rule, if face masks 
and/or personal protective equipment to be exported fall under "medical devices" as 
defined in Article 2, Paragraph (4) of the Act on Securing Quality, Efficacy and Safety 
of Products Including Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices (the "Act"; see URL 
below), an exporter may be required to obtain additional licenses in case any changes 
(including labeling package design, etc.) are made to such devices at the time of 
exportation: 
http://www.japaneselawtranslation.go.jp/law/detail/?printID=&id=3213&re=01&vm=02  
 
Some masks, such as those used by medical doctors, fall under "medical devices", but 
the masks which are generally marketed for family-use do not fall under "medical 
devices". 
 
The Japanese government has introduced a ban on the resale of masks at high prices, 
effective March 15: 
https://mainichi.jp/english/articles/20200306/p2a/00m/0na/007000c  
 
This ban is applicable if: 
(i) masks are purchased from entities who are selling goods directly to general 
consumers (in addition to retail shops; manufacturers, wholesalers and/or individuals 
may be included if they are selling directly to general consumers); 
(ii) masks are sold at a price higher than the purchase price; and, 
(iii) masks are sold to unspecified person(s) through a store or the internet. 
 
This ban may apply even if "unspecified person(s)" in (iii) are located outside of Japan.  
However, counsel understands that the proposed exportation is from a specific seller 
(exporter) to a specific buyer (importer), and that the ban is inapplicable. 
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Jordan Medical & 
Surgical Face 
Masks (of any 
kind) 
 
Hand and 
Commercial 
Sanitizers 

Ban on 
Covered Items 
as of 19 March. 

N/A N/A http://www.jfda.jo/EchoBusV3.0/Syste
mAssets/15f013e1-08a8-4d32-9d53-
bc1fa27edd2e.pdf 
 
http://www.jfda.jo/EchoBusV3.0/Syste
mAssets/c5419ba1-431b-43d3-a32b-
16d169379af8.pdf 
 
 

https://jordantimes.com/news/l
ocal/medical-face-mask-
exports-banned-%E2%80%94-
jfda  

6/3/2020 Christian Ule 
 
MIDEAST|Law 
Lawyers | Avocats 
| Rechtsanwälte 
 
ule@mideastlaw
.eu 
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Kazakhstan Medical Masks 
(Respirators) 
 
Protective 
Goggles 
 
Medical and 
Surgical “Anti-
Plague” Suits 
and Gowns, 
whether or not 
disposable 

As of 20 February, medical 
personal protective 
equipment, including (but not 
limited to) the items will not 
be issued export permits, and 
thus their export is prohibited. 
 
 

N/A N/A https://www.zakon.kz/500831
6-vveden-zapret-na-vyvoz-
sredstv.html 
 
https://online.zakon.kz/Docu
ment/?doc_id=32788077 

https://online.zakon.kz/Docu
ment/?doc_id=30479065#pos=
3187;-45 
 
https://online.zakon.kz/Docu
ment/?doc_id=32031789#pos=
146;36 
 
https://online.zakon.kz/Docu
ment/?doc_id=36645437 

6/3/2020 Ravshan Adilov 
 
Temirlan 
Toguzbayev 
 
Centil Law Firm 
 
+77273150780 
(Office) 
 
+77017705335 
(Mobile) 
 
vshan.adilov@c
entil.law 
 
temirlan.toguzb
ayev@centil.law 
 

The ban on the 
export of certain 
goods beyond the 
Eurasian 
Economic Union 
has been lifted. 
See: 
https://docs.eaeu
nion.org/docs/ru-
ru/01025535/err_1
4052020_64 
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https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=32788077
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=32788077
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=30479065#pos=3187;-45
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=30479065#pos=3187;-45
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=30479065#pos=3187;-45
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=32031789#pos=146;36
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=32031789#pos=146;36
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=32031789#pos=146;36
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=36645437
https://online.zakon.kz/Document/?doc_id=36645437
mailto:vshan.adilov@centil.law
mailto:vshan.adilov@centil.law
mailto:temirlan.toguzbayev@centil.law
mailto:temirlan.toguzbayev@centil.law
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
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Kenya N95 Surgical 
Face Masks 
 
3-ply Surgical 
Masks 

Ban on exports enacted on 
2 March 2020, under 
authority delegated to 
Kenya Medical Supplies 
Authority by Executive 
Order No. 2 of 2020 (28 
February 2020) 

N/A N/A https://s3-eu-
west-
1.amazonaws.com
/s3.sourceafrica.n
et/documents/119
769/Executive-
Order-No-2-of-
2020.pdf  

 6/3/2020 Daniel Mwathe 
 
Bowmans Law 
 
daniel.mwathe@bowmanslaw.com  

  

 
  

https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-1.amazonaws.com/s3.sourceafrica.net/documents/119769/Executive-Order-No-2-of-2020.pdf
mailto:daniel.mwathe@bowmanslaw.com
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Kuwait Foodstuffs, 
medicines, 
medical 
supplies, and 
medical 
equipment 

On 12 March, the Customs 
Administration issued an 
Instruction banning the 
export of all food 
commodities, medicines, 
and medical exports 
without written consent 
from the Ministry of 
Commerce and Industry 
(“MOCI”). 

Requisite 
licenses 
will need 
to be 
obtained 
from the 
local 
authorities 
including 
but not 
limited to 
the MOCI 
and 
Ministry of 
Health, as 
applicable. 

Currently, the 
relevant 
authorities are 
on holiday due 
to COVID 19 
until April 26, 
2020 by virtue 
of the Council 
of Ministers’ 
decisions. This 
date may be 
extended. 

https://www.cust
oms.gov.kw/PdfV
iewer?FileName=
CustomsAnnounc
ement%2F1267328
500_pdfFile.pdf  

https://www.r
euters.com/art
icle/us-health-
coronavirus-
kuwait/kuwait
-gears-up-for-
coronavirus-
lockdown-
minister-
urges-calm-
idUSKBN20Z2
WI  

6/3/2020 Andrea Tithecott 
Al Tamimi & Company – Kuwait 
A.Tithecott@tamimi.com 
+971 2 813 0444   

 

 
  

https://www.customs.gov.kw/PdfViewer?FileName=CustomsAnnouncement%2F1267328500_pdfFile.pdf
https://www.customs.gov.kw/PdfViewer?FileName=CustomsAnnouncement%2F1267328500_pdfFile.pdf
https://www.customs.gov.kw/PdfViewer?FileName=CustomsAnnouncement%2F1267328500_pdfFile.pdf
https://www.customs.gov.kw/PdfViewer?FileName=CustomsAnnouncement%2F1267328500_pdfFile.pdf
https://www.customs.gov.kw/PdfViewer?FileName=CustomsAnnouncement%2F1267328500_pdfFile.pdf
https://www.customs.gov.kw/PdfViewer?FileName=CustomsAnnouncement%2F1267328500_pdfFile.pdf
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-kuwait/kuwait-gears-up-for-coronavirus-lockdown-minister-urges-calm-idUSKBN20Z2WI
mailto:A.Tithecott@tamimi.com
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Kyrgyzstan Common Medicines (include those used 
to treat fever) beginning with export 
code 3004 
 
Opioids for Hospital Use 
 
Devices Used to Sanitize Medical 
Facilities 
 
Medical and Surgical Masks 
 
Single-use Injection Syringes  
 
Liquid Transfusion Devices 

Ban on the export of 
covered goods from 
February 3, for at least six 
months. 

N/A N/A https://www.gov.kg/ky
/npa/s/2232  

https://24.kg/e
nglish/146451_
Smuggling_of_
medical_mask
s_from_Kyrgyz
stan_for_14_mi
llion_soms_pr
evented_____/  

6/3/2020 Kerim Begaliev 
 
Centil Law Firm 
 
Phone:    +996 312 91 97 80 
 
Mobile:    +996 555 53 80 53 
 
kerim.b@centil.law  

The ban on 
the export 
of certain 
goods 
beyond the 
Eurasian 
Economic 
Union has 
been lifted. 
See: 
https://docs
.eaeunion.o
rg/docs/ru-
ru/01025535
/err_140520
20_64 

 
  

https://www.gov.kg/ky/npa/s/2232
https://www.gov.kg/ky/npa/s/2232
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
https://24.kg/english/146451_Smuggling_of_medical_masks_from_Kyrgyzstan_for_14_million_soms_prevented_____/
mailto:kerim.b@centil.law
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64
https://docs.eaeunion.org/docs/ru-ru/01025535/err_14052020_64


Country 
Name Products Covered 

Are there specific rules 
or prohibitions? 

Is a license 
required? 

Where 
to apply 
for a 
license 

Link to law or 
regulations governing 
restrictions 

Other 
Relevant 
Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local Counsel Name and 
Contact Information Comments 

Lebanon Surgical and Other Heavy-
Duty Gloves 
 
Leg, boot, and shoe covers 
 
Medical Suits and Gowns, 
whether or not disposable 
 
Medical Aprons 
 
Surgical Masks and N95 
Respirators 
 
Hood Covers/Face Shields 
 
Hair Nets 

Ban on exports enacted on 
February 22 "until further 
notice". 

N/A N/A https://bit.ly/2SbF8I4  https://www.al
jadeed.tv/arabi
c/news/local/2
20220207  
 
http://www.na
harnet.com/st
ories/en/26937
2  

6/3/2020 Christian Ule 
 
MIDEAST|Law 
Lawyers | Avocats | 
Rechtsanwälte 
 
ule@mideastlaw.eu  

 

 
  

https://bit.ly/2SbF8I4
https://www.aljadeed.tv/arabic/news/local/220220207
https://www.aljadeed.tv/arabic/news/local/220220207
https://www.aljadeed.tv/arabic/news/local/220220207
https://www.aljadeed.tv/arabic/news/local/220220207
http://www.naharnet.com/stories/en/269372
http://www.naharnet.com/stories/en/269372
http://www.naharnet.com/stories/en/269372
http://www.naharnet.com/stories/en/269372
mailto:ule@mideastlaw.eu
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required? 
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a license 
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Libya 
(Government 
of National 
Accord) 

Surgical and/or Medical Masks 
 
Sterilizing Products (of any type or 
size) 
 
Masks of any kind, or other 
ventilation aids 

Ban on Exports enacted 
by Decree on 17 March 
2020. 
 
With this Decree, the 
Customs Authority 
authorizes the free 
importation of equipment 
and PPE needed for the 
COVID-19 emergency. 

Not needed 
for imports 
of PPE. 
 
No Export 
allowed. 

N/A https://www.facebook.com/5352
30066534833/photos/a.53523584
3200922/2907926859265130/?typ
e=3&theater  

https://www.liby
aobserver.ly/inbr
ief/minister-
economy-issues-
decree-banning-
export-medical-
masks-and-
sterilization-
materials  

6/3/2020 Dr. Paolo Greco 
 
P&A Legal, Tripoli 
 
paologreco@palegal.i
t 

  

 
  

https://www.facebook.com/535230066534833/photos/a.535235843200922/2907926859265130/?type=3&theater
https://www.facebook.com/535230066534833/photos/a.535235843200922/2907926859265130/?type=3&theater
https://www.facebook.com/535230066534833/photos/a.535235843200922/2907926859265130/?type=3&theater
https://www.facebook.com/535230066534833/photos/a.535235843200922/2907926859265130/?type=3&theater
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
https://www.libyaobserver.ly/inbrief/minister-economy-issues-decree-banning-export-medical-masks-and-sterilization-materials
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Malaysia Surgical / Medical face masks, of 
types: 
(1) 1 ply (ear loop); 
(2) 2 ply (ear loop); 
(3) 3 ply (ear loop / head loop / head 
tie-on); and 
(4) N95 

Export of the four types of 
surgical / medical face 
masks totally prohibited 
to all countries, except if 
approved by the 
Controller of Supplies 
(under the Ministry of 
Domestic Trade and 
Consumer Affairs) 

Yes - Approval by the 
Controller of Supplies 
(under the Ministry of 
Domestic Trade and 
Consumer Affairs) 

Controller of 
Supplies, under 
the Ministry of 
Domestic Trade 
and Consumer 
Affairs 

This export restriction is 
enforced under two 
different regulations, 
both issued in the March 
2020 gazette: 
 
(1) Control of Supplies 
(Prohibition on Export) 
(Amendment) 
Regulations 2020, in 
force from 12 March 2020 
http://www.federalgazett
e.agc.gov.my/outputp/pu
a_20200317_PUA88.pdf 
 
(2) Customs (Prohibition 
of Exports) 
(Amendment) (No. 2) 
Order 2020, in force 
from 20 March 2020 
http://www.federalgazett
e.agc.gov.my/outputp/pu
a_20200319_PUA92_2020
.pdf  

https://themal
aysianreserve.c
om/2020/03/18
/export-of-
face-masks-to-
be-banned/  
 
https://www.
malaysiakini.c
om/news/5160
94  
 
https://www.st
raitstimes.com
/asia/se-
asia/malaysia-
bans-face-
mask-exports-
price-of-3-ply-
now-rm2-
from-80-sen  

6/3/2020 Kala 
Anandarajah 
 
Rajah & Tann 
 
kala.anandara
jah@rajahtan
n.com  

  

 
  

http://www.federalgazette.agc.gov.my/outputp/pua_20200317_PUA88.pdf
http://www.federalgazette.agc.gov.my/outputp/pua_20200317_PUA88.pdf
http://www.federalgazette.agc.gov.my/outputp/pua_20200317_PUA88.pdf
http://www.federalgazette.agc.gov.my/outputp/pua_20200319_PUA92_2020.pdf
http://www.federalgazette.agc.gov.my/outputp/pua_20200319_PUA92_2020.pdf
http://www.federalgazette.agc.gov.my/outputp/pua_20200319_PUA92_2020.pdf
http://www.federalgazette.agc.gov.my/outputp/pua_20200319_PUA92_2020.pdf
https://themalaysianreserve.com/2020/03/18/export-of-face-masks-to-be-banned/
https://themalaysianreserve.com/2020/03/18/export-of-face-masks-to-be-banned/
https://themalaysianreserve.com/2020/03/18/export-of-face-masks-to-be-banned/
https://themalaysianreserve.com/2020/03/18/export-of-face-masks-to-be-banned/
https://themalaysianreserve.com/2020/03/18/export-of-face-masks-to-be-banned/
https://themalaysianreserve.com/2020/03/18/export-of-face-masks-to-be-banned/
https://www.malaysiakini.com/news/516094
https://www.malaysiakini.com/news/516094
https://www.malaysiakini.com/news/516094
https://www.malaysiakini.com/news/516094
https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
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https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
https://www.straitstimes.com/asia/se-asia/malaysia-bans-face-mask-exports-price-of-3-ply-now-rm2-from-80-sen
mailto:kala.anandarajah@rajahtann.com
mailto:kala.anandarajah@rajahtann.com
mailto:kala.anandarajah@rajahtann.com
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Moldova Medical masks 
(Headings 630790, 481890) 
 
Medical gloves 
(Headings 401511, 401519); 
 
Disinfecting Medical 
Products included in the 
National Register of 
Biocidal Products and the 
State Register of Medical 
Products 
(Heading 3808) 
 

On 11 March, the Republic 
of Moldova prohibited the 
export of the covered 
goods at left until 15 April. 
 
On 10 April, the 
Government extended the 
ban on exports of such 
items from 14 April until 
15 May.  
 
On 13 May, the 
Government extended the 
ban on export of the 
covered items until 15 
June. 

N/A N/A https://www.legis.md/ca
utare/getResults?doc_id
=120757&lang=ru  
 
https://www.legis.md/ca
utare/getResults?doc_id
=121193&lang=ru  
 
https://www.legis.md/ca
utare/getResults?doc_id
=121458&lang=ru 

http://a-
tv.md/md/ind
ex.php?newsid
=79573  

6/3/2020 Ana Galus 
Alexander 
Turcan 
 
Turcan 
Cazac 
 
Alexander.T
urcan@Turc
anLaw.md 
 
ana.galus@t
urcanlaw.m
d  

Not that this restriction 
does not include the 
export of suit-like 
medical PPE. The 
government is 
encouraging local 
companies 
manufacturing these PPE 
suites to export them. 
 
See: 
https://twitter.com/Ryan
air/status/1250060390698
008576 
 
https://www.facebook.co
m/ion.chicu.35/posts/291
7838654977681  
 
 

 
  

https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=120757&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=120757&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=120757&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=121193&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=121193&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=121193&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=121458&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=121458&lang=ru
https://www.legis.md/cautare/getResults?doc_id=121458&lang=ru
http://a-tv.md/md/index.php?newsid=79573
http://a-tv.md/md/index.php?newsid=79573
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https://www.facebook.com/ion.chicu.35/posts/2917838654977681
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Morocco Surgical Masks 
(Tariff No. 
6307905000) 

Morocco has cleared 
disposable face masks for 
export as of 10 May. 
 
Any type of reusable mask has 
not yet been cleared for 
export. 
 
Export by any entity was 
previously prohibited from 5 
March, unless granted an 
export license by the Ministry 
of Industry and Commerce. 

Yes http://www.mcinet.g
ov.ma/ce/exportateu
rs/formulairet.asp  

See Page 341 here: 
http://www.sgg.gov.ma/
Portals/0/BO/2020/BO_6
862_Fr.pdf?ver=2020-03-
12-122111-303  
 
See Pages 775-777 here: 
http://www.sgg.gov.ma/
Portals/0/BO/2020/BO_6
874_Fr.pdf?ver=2020-04-
25-111711-200  

https://www.morocc
oworldnews.com/202
0/03/295335/coronav
irus-morocco-bans-
export-of-medical-
masks/  
 
https://www.reuters.
com/article/us-
health-coronavirus-
morocco/morocco-
clears-disposable-
face-masks-for-
export-
idUSKBN22N2U1  

6/3/2020 Dr. Christian Steiner 
 
MIDEAST | Law 
 
+212 6 48 12 07 63 
steiner@mideastlaw.e
u 

CAUTION!!!  
SOME 
PRELIMINARY 
INFORMATION:  
AWAITING 
CONFIRMATION 
FROM LOCAL 
COUNSEL. 
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https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-coronavirus-morocco/morocco-clears-disposable-face-masks-for-export-idUSKBN22N2U1
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New 
Zealand 

NO CONTROLS N/A N/A N/A N/A https://www.beehive.
govt.nz/release/canad
a-australia-chile-
brunei-and-myanmar-
join-nz-and-
singapore-
committing-keeping-
supply  

6/3/2020 Sarah Salmond 
 
MinterEllison RuddWatts 
 
Sarah.Salmond@minterell
ison.co.nz  

Trade Minister on 25 March: "We affirm the 
importance of refraining from the imposition 
of export controls or tariffs and non-tariff 
barriers, and to remove any existing trade 
restrictive measures on essential goods, 
especially medical supplies at this time".  
 
Australia, Brunei, Canada, Chile, Myanmar, 
New Zealand and Singapore have committed 
"to keep supply chains open and remove any 
existing trade restrictive measures on 
essential goods, especially medical supplies, 
in the face of the Covid-19 crisis." 
https://www.beehive.govt.nz/release/canada-
australia-chile-brunei-and-myanmar-join-nz-
and-singapore-committing-keeping-supply  

 
  

https://www.beehive.govt.nz/release/canada-australia-chile-brunei-and-myanmar-join-nz-and-singapore-committing-keeping-supply
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mailto:Sarah.Salmond@minterellison.co.nz
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Norway Goggles and Visors 
 
Masks and 
Equipment for 
Nose and Mouth 
Protection 
 
Medical and 
Surgical Protective 
Clothing 

An export permit from the 
Directorate of Health is 
required to export the covered 
personal protective equipment.  
 
It is, however, permissible to 
export without permission to 
the EU (including the United 
Kingdom) and the EFTA 
countries, as well as the Faroe 
Islands, Andorra, Monaco, San 
Marino and the Vatican City. 
 
The export permit requirement 
applies until 1 January 2021, 
though the Ministry of Health 
and Care Services may repeal it 
before then. 

Yes https://www.helsed
irektoratet.no/nyhe
ter/eksporttillatelse
-for-
smittevernutstyr#kr
av-om-tillatelse-fra-
helsedirektoratet  

April 28 Update to 
Regulations: 
https://lovdata.no/doku
ment/LTI/forskrift/2020
-04-28-882  
 
March 30 update to 
regulations: 
https://lovdata.no/doku
ment/LTI/forskrift/2020
-03-30-515  
 
Original regulations: 
https://lovdata.no/doku
ment/SF/forskrift/2020-
03-06-239  

https://www.europalov
.no/rettsakt/eksportres
triksjoner-for-
smittevernutstyr-i-
forbindelse-med-covid-
19-utbruddet/id-27945 

6/3/2020 Ole G. Klevan 
 
Advokatfirmaet 
Schjødt AS 
 
Ole.Klevan@schjodt.co
m 

Note that 
while 
Norway has 
modeled its 
export 
control 
regime upon 
the EU’s 
regime, the 
EU’s 
restrictions 
are no longer 
in effect. 
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https://lovdata.no/dokument/LTI/forskrift/2020-04-28-882
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Pakistan Tyvek Suits 
Disposable Gowns 
Disposable Gloves 
Face Shields 
Surgical & N95 
Certain Masks 
Biohazard Bags 
Goggles 
Shoe Covers 
 

The aforementioned goods are 
prohibited for export from 24 
March, until "the completion 
of the process of assessment of 
the baseline requirements of 
the country and stockpiling to 
be notified by the 
Government." 
 
On 18 April, the government 
lifted the ban on exports of 
sanitizers and non-medical or 
surgical textile masks. 
 
In late May, posts on social 
media by government 
ministers and news articles 
indicated that the ban on 
exports of PPE will completely 
lifted. 
 
On 2 June, the government 
accounced that it will approve 
the export of locally 
manufactured PPE, but 
provided no official 
information. A senior 
investment official claimed 
this approval “was granted for 
the export of all items of PPE 
of any material, woven or non-
woven & sanitizers,” but not 
Tyvek suits, N95 masks, and 
surgical masks. 

N/A N/A http://www.wcoomd.org/-
/media/wco/public/global/
pdf/topics/facilitation/acti
vities-and-
programmes/natural-
disaster/covid_19/pakistan
_export-
legislation.pdf?la=en  
 
The Order of 24 March 
(above) places the 
aforementioned goods on 
Schedule I of the 2016 
Export Policy Order (goods 
prohibited to be exported): 
https://www.commerce.gov
.pk/wp-
content/uploads/2018/05/E
PO_opt.pdf  
 
Confirmation of lifting of 
ban on sanitizers: 
https://twitter.com/razak_
dawood/status/1250698108
536860672  
 
Order clarifying lifting of 
mask ban of 21 April: 
https://twitter.com/razak_
dawood/status/12532385100
74634242/photo/1. 
 
 

https://www.commerce.gov.pk/wp-
content/uploads/2018/05/EPO_opt.p
df  
 
The Export Policy Order has been 
promulgated under the  Import and 
Export (Control) Act 1950, available 
at: 
http://pakistancode.gov.pk/english/
UY2FqaJw1-apaUY2Fqa-
ap%2BWYw%3D%3D-sg-jjjjjjjjjjjjj 
 
https://www.dawn.com/news/154987
4  
 
https://twitter.com/fawadchaudhry/
status/1266273079711264776  
 
https://www.pakistantoday.com.pk/2
020/05/23/govt-likely-to-allow-
export-of-personal-protective-
equipment/  
 
https://profit.pakistantoday.com.pk/
2020/06/02/cabinet-approves-
export-of-ppe-hand-sanitisers/  
 
https://twitter.com/razak_dawood/st
atus/1267848575217786885  

6/3/2020 Shafaq Rehman 
 
RIAA Barker 
Gillette 
 
0092-21-111-529-
937 
 
shafaq.rehman@
riaabg.com 
 

  

 
  

http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-disaster/covid_19/pakistan_export-legislation.pdf?la=en
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Paraguay Alcoholic 
Sanitizers (in Gel) 
Codes: 
3808.94.19 
3808.94.29 
 
Non-Woven Masks 
(that cover the 
mouth) Code: 
6307.90.10 
 
Masks (that cover 
the mouth, with a 
filter) Code: 
9020.00.90 

Yes. Exporters of 
covered goods must 
be registered before 
the Ministry of 
Industry and Trade 
("MIC" by its Spanish 
acronym) as such. 
Also, it is required to 
obtain an 
authorization prior to 
each export 
transaction. These 
measures are in force 
since March 23. 

Yes.  
For each 
export 
transaction, a 
Previous 
Export 
License 
(“LPE” for its 
Spanish 
acronym) is 
required. 

The application is 
electronically 
submitted before the 
MIC, where the Export 
Attention Department 
(“VUE” for its Spanish 
acronym) will process 
the applications and 
review the 
documentation. 
 
Once the 
authorization is 
granted, it must be 
filed before the 
Customs Office so the 
goods may be 
shipped/dispatched. 

https://www.presidencia.go
v.py/archivos/documentos/
DECRETO%203455_qe59f6
ab.pdf 
 
http://www.vue.org.py/nov
edades/LICENCIA_PREVIA
_DE_EXPORTACION_DE_
PRODUCTOS_E_INSUMO
S_MEDICOS_SENSIBLES.p
df 
 
https://pdfhost.io/v/jhLuf5
Mge_RESOLUCION_MIC_1
97_16032020_TAPABOCAS
_Licencia_previa_de_expor
tacinpdf.pdf  

https://www.rdn.com.py/2020
/03/13/abdo-benitez-anuncia-
inversion-y-contrataciones/  
 
https://www.facebook.com/mi
cparaguay/photos/a.105439209
4585201/3093556800668710/?t
ype=3&theater  
 
https://www.rdn.com.py/2020
/03/13/abdo-benitez-anuncia-
inversion-y-contrataciones/   
 
https://www.ultimahora.com/
decreto-crea-registro-
exportar-alcohol-gel-
n2875684.html  

6/3/2020 Nestor Loizaga & 
Montserrat 
Puente 
 
Ferrere 
Abogados 
 
nloizaga@ferrere
.com 
 
mpuente@ferrer
e.com 
 

The issuance of 
the LPE is subject 
to market 
conditions at the 
time of the 
request.  
If the covered 
goods are scarce 
locally, the 
application may 
be rejected. 
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Peru Protective Masks, of 
subheading 6307.90.30.00 
 
Surgical and other protective 
gloves of subheadings 
4015.11.00.00 and 
4015.10.90.0 
 
Non-woven fabrics, whether 
or not coated, layered, etc., 
of subheadings 5603.11.00.00 
and 5603.12.90.00 
 
Protective or surgical 
clothing made of the above 
non-woven fabrics of 
subheading 6210.10.00.00 

On 8 April, pursuant to Supreme 
Decree No. 013-2020-SA, Peru 
implemented temporary 
measures under its national 
health emergency to restrict the 
export of certain covered goods. 
 
On 16 April, Peru explicitly 
restricted the export of non-
woven fabrics to produce 
protective equipment, in 
Supreme Decree No. 015-2020-
SA. 
 
On 11 May, Supreme Decree No. 
017-2020-SA Peru extended the 
ban on PPE exports, and 
expanded the scope of the ban to 
other medical devices. 

Yes 
 

From 9 April, the export of 
the covered goods can only 
occur with the explicit 
approval of the Ministry of 
Health (MINSA). 
 
A sworn declaration and a 
justification/report on 
characteristics of the 
product must be provided. 
Instructions for 
submissions can be found 
here: 
http://www.cenares.minsa
.gob.pe/Autorizacion-
Exportacion.  
 
MINSA will communicate 
any authorizations or 
denials within 5 days to 
the applicant and to the 
National Superintendent 
of Customs and Tax 
Administration. 

Supreme Decree No. 015-
2020-SA: 
https://cdn.www.gob.pe/up
loads/document/file/60495
8/DS_015-2020-SA.pdf 
 
Supreme Decree No. 13-
2020-SA: 
https://cdn.www.gob.pe/up
loads/document/file/58175
6/DS_013-2020-SA.PDF  
 
Supreme Decree No. 017-
2020-SA: 
https://busquedas.elperuan
o.pe/normaslegales/dictan-
medidas-temporales-para-
asegurar-el-suministro-de-
pro-decreto-supremo-n-
017-2020-sa-1866220-12/ 

https://andina.p
e/agencia/notici
a-exportacion-
guantes-y-
mascarillas-solo-
podra-realizarse-
aprobacion-del-
minsa-
792275.aspx 
 
https://gestion.p
e/economia/coro
navirus-peru-
mascarillas-no-
podran-ser-
exportadas-sin-
luz-verde-del-
minsa-prioridad-
es-el-mercado-
local-nndc-
noticia/  

6/3/2020 Eduardo 
González 
Espinoza 
 
Estudio Muñiz 
 
eduardog@muni
zlaw.com  
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https://gestion.pe/economia/coronavirus-peru-mascarillas-no-podran-ser-exportadas-sin-luz-verde-del-minsa-prioridad-es-el-mercado-local-nndc-noticia/
https://gestion.pe/economia/coronavirus-peru-mascarillas-no-podran-ser-exportadas-sin-luz-verde-del-minsa-prioridad-es-el-mercado-local-nndc-noticia/
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Poland Protective Goggles 
 
TYVEK Coveralls 
 
Masks of types: 
FFP2, FFP3 
 
Other Surgical 
Masks 
Surgical Shoe 
Covers 
 
Latex, Nitrile, or 
other Surgical 
Gloves 
 
Agents for 
disinfecting hands, 
surfaces, and 
premises 
 
Medical Bonnets 
 
Surgical Aprons and 
other nonwoven 
fabric aprons 
 
Oxygen Masks 

Exports of products on this 
list permissible as of 20 
March, provided that the 
province governor and/or 
the Chief Pharmaceutical 
Inspector (depending on 
the applicable legislation) 
do not object. 
 
This was affirmed by Draft 
Regulations issued on 18 
April (these regulations 
placed a complete ban on 
exports of ventilators and 
cardiac monitors). 

Obligatory prior 
notification of export 
intention to the 
province governor 
and/or Chief 
Pharmaceutical 
Inspector (depending 
on the applicable 
legislation) and their 
approval (lack of 
objection). 

Depending on the 
applicable legislation: 
to the office of the 
governor of the province 
(in which the exporter has 
its registered office or 
place of residence) 24 hrs. 
before the products are 
exported; 
and/or to the Chief 
Pharmaceutical Inspector 
at least 30 days before the 
products are exported 

Notice of the Minister of 
Health of 17 March 2020 on 
the list of medicinal 
products, special 
nutritional foodstuffs, and 
medical devices that are at 
risk of becoming 
unavailable in the Republic 
of Poland (Ministry of 
Health Official Journal 
item 23): 
http://dziennikmz.mz.gov.
pl/api/legalact/getActPdf/2
020/0/23  
 
Regulation of the Minister 
of Health of 20 March 2020 
on announcing a state of 
epidemic in the territory of 
the Republic of Poland 
(Official Journal item 491): 
http://dziennikustaw.gov.p
l/DU/2020/491/D20200000
49101.pdf   

  6/3/2020 Krzysztof 
Wojdyło 
 
Wardynski & 
Partners Warsaw 
 
Krzysztof.Wojdyl
o@wardynski.com
.pl  

While Polish 
restrictions on the 
export of PPE 
remain largely in 
place as of today, 
Poland has lifted a 
previous ban on 
drug exports to the 
EU: 
https://wgospodar
ce.pl/informacje/7
7566-polska-
zdejmuje-zakaz-
eksportu-lekow-
do-ue 
 
Note that EU-wide 
restrictions on the 
export of PPE are 
no longer in effect. 

 
  

http://dziennikmz.mz.gov.pl/api/legalact/getActPdf/2020/0/23
http://dziennikmz.mz.gov.pl/api/legalact/getActPdf/2020/0/23
http://dziennikmz.mz.gov.pl/api/legalact/getActPdf/2020/0/23
http://dziennikustaw.gov.pl/DU/2020/491/D2020000049101.pdf
http://dziennikustaw.gov.pl/DU/2020/491/D2020000049101.pdf
http://dziennikustaw.gov.pl/DU/2020/491/D2020000049101.pdf
mailto:Krzysztof.Wojdylo@wardynski.com.pl
mailto:Krzysztof.Wojdylo@wardynski.com.pl
mailto:Krzysztof.Wojdylo@wardynski.com.pl
https://wgospodarce.pl/informacje/77566-polska-zdejmuje-zakaz-eksportu-lekow-do-ue
https://wgospodarce.pl/informacje/77566-polska-zdejmuje-zakaz-eksportu-lekow-do-ue
https://wgospodarce.pl/informacje/77566-polska-zdejmuje-zakaz-eksportu-lekow-do-ue
https://wgospodarce.pl/informacje/77566-polska-zdejmuje-zakaz-eksportu-lekow-do-ue
https://wgospodarce.pl/informacje/77566-polska-zdejmuje-zakaz-eksportu-lekow-do-ue
https://wgospodarce.pl/informacje/77566-polska-zdejmuje-zakaz-eksportu-lekow-do-ue
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Romania Surgical and 
Medical Masks 
 
Oxygen masks and 
other masks 
 
Surgical, Medical, 
or Examination 
Gloves (whether or 
not sterile) 
 
Protective eyeware 
 
Visors 
 
Medical Jackets,  
Pants, Aprons & 
Dresses 
 
 

Export of the covered 
goods is prohibited for 6 
months from 23 April, 
except for Romanian 
companies and joint 
ventures having operations 
outside Romania. 
 
This 23 April Order 
clarified previous orders, 
cutting down the number 
of medicines subject to 
export restrictions, and 
establishing a list of 35 
medical devices subject to 
export restrictions (of 
which the covered PPE is a 
part). 

Yes: If companies wish 
to claim the 
aforementioned 
excemption, they must 
notify the National 
Agency for Medicines 
and Medical Devices in 
Romania (ANMDMR), 
which will approve or 
deny the request 
within 7 business days. 
 
Those wishing to claim 
the exemption must 
include: a copy 
operating 
authorization for the 
entity based outside 
Romania; an affidavit 
certifying the 
destination of the 
goods; and, a copy of 
the contract according 
to which the good is to 
be delivered.  

https://www.anm.ro/en/
medicamente-de-uz-
uman/anunturi-
importante-medicamente-
de-uz-uman/  

ORDER no. 672 of April 23: 
http://legislatie.just.ro/Pub
lic/DetaliiDocumentAfis/2
24977 
 
ORDER no. 492 of March 
24: 
http://legislatie.just.ro/Pub
lic/DetaliiDocument/22438
7  
 
ORDER no. 428 of March 
12: 
http://legislatie.just.ro/Pub
lic/DetaliiDocumentAfis/2
23789  

https://360
medical.ro/s
tiri/minister
ul-sanatatii-
permite-din-
nou-
exportul-de-
medicament
e-in-ue-cu-
conditii-
speciale-
pentru-cele-
pentru-
tratamentul-
covid-19-si-
care-sunt-in-
risc-de-
discontinuit
ate/2020/04/
23/  

6/3/2020 Counsel Not Yet 
Identified 

CAUTION!!! 
PRELIMINARY 
INFORMATION:  
AWAITING 
CONFIRMATION 
FROM LOCAL 
COUNSEL. 
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https://360medical.ro/stiri/ministerul-sanatatii-permite-din-nou-exportul-de-medicamente-in-ue-cu-conditii-speciale-pentru-cele-pentru-tratamentul-covid-19-si-care-sunt-in-risc-de-discontinuitate/2020/04/23/
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Russia NO 
RESTRICTIONS 

On April 30, the February 3 
blanket ban on exports of certain 
medical goods (Respirators, 
Protective Glasses, Face Masks, 
Protective Clothing, Chemical 
Protection Suits, Surgical 
Equipment, Hand Sanitizers) and 
the 2 April amendments to the 
ban were invalidated by 
Resolution No. 637. 

N/A N/A http://publication.pravo.
gov.ru/Document/View/
0001202003040008  
 
http://publication.pravo.
gov.ru/Document/View/
0001202004030003?index
=1&rangeSize=1  
 
http://publication.pravo.
gov.ru/Document/View/
0001202005030004  

https://www.vedo
mosti.ru/business/
articles/2020/05/03
/829546-
pravitelstvo-
snyalo-zapret-na-
vivoz-iz-rossii-
meditsinskih-
masok. 
 
https://www.them
oscowtimes.com/2
020/05/04/coronav
irus-in-russia-the-
latest-news-may-4-
a69117.  

6/3/2020 Alexander Kosov 
 
Pepeliaev Group 
 
A.Kosov@pgplaw.ru  

CAUTION!!! SOME  
PRELIMINARY 
INFORMATION:  
AWAITING 
CONFIRMATION 
FROM LOCAL 
COUNSEL. 
 
The ban on the export 
of certain goods beyond 
the Eurasian Economic 
Union has been lifted. 
See: 
https://docs.eaeunion.o
rg/docs/ru-
ru/01025535/err_1405202
0_64 
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Country 
Name Products Covered 

Are there specific 
rules or 
prohibitions? 

Is a 
license 
required? 

Where to 
apply for a 
license 

Link to law or 
regulations governing 
restrictions 

Other Relevant 
Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local Counsel Name 
and Contact 
Information Comments 

Saudi 
Arabia 

All medical, laboratory and 
laboratory products and 
supplies used to detect or 
prevent COVID-19, 
including: 
 
Protective clothing & 
medical garments of any 
kind 
 
Medical facemasks of any 
kind 
 
Protective eyeglasses and 
medical face shields 

Saudi Customs issued a 
statement prohibiting 
the export of all 
covered products 
(either commercially 
or personally) from 1 
March until further 
notice. 

N/A N/A https://www.customs.go
v.sa/ar/node/1447 

https://english.alar
abiya.net/en/News
/gulf/2020/03/02/S
audi-Arabia-stops-
all-exports-of-
coronavirus-
detection-and-
prevention-
products 

6/3/2020 Christian Ule 
 
MIDEAST|Law 
Lawyers | Avocats | 
Rechtsanwälte 
 
ule@mideastlaw.eu 

1. The Saudi Food and Drug 
Authority (“SFDA”) expedited 
the evaluation process and is 
issuing the Medical Devices 
Marketing Authorization 
(“MDMA”) for medical 
Personal Protective 
Equipment (“PPE”) such as 
medical masks, medical 
gloves, and single-use 
protective clothing within two 
(2) working days after 
ensuring safety. It also 
provides distribution 
companies with temporary 
importing licenses until 
completion of their 
registration through the 
MDMA. 
 
2. The SFDA has also issued 
an emergency approval and 
importing permission for IVD 
kits (for research use) 
specifically used for the 
diagnosis of COVID-19. 
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Country 
Name Products Covered 

Are there specific rules or 
prohibitions? 

Is a license 
required? 

Where to 
apply for 
a license 

Link to law or regulations 
governing restrictions Other Relevant Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local Counsel 
Name and 
Contact 
Information Comments 

Serbia Soaps and Detergents (of 
heading 3402) 
 
Plastic Gloves (of headings 
3926) 
 
Sanitary Wipes (of headings 
4818) 
 
Plastic Masks and fabrics used 
in such masks (of heading 
6307) 
 
Paper/Disposable Surgical 
Clothing and masks (of 
headings 4818 and 6210) 
 
Gloves (of heading 4015) 
 
Alcohols and other 
disinfectants (of headings 2207 
and 2208) 
 
Protective Goggles (9004 90 10 
00) 

Decree 1588, published on 6 
May, terminated the vast 
majority of laws and decrees 
adopted during Serbia’s State 
of Emergency, which was also 
terminated on 6 May. The 
decrees terminated included 
those decrees that previously 
banned the exports of the PPE 
and disinfectants at left. There 
is no now restriction on the 
export of these goods. 
 
The aforementioned covered 
goods had previously been 
banned from 14 March until 
further notice. 

No N/A http://www.pravno-
informacioni-
sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/eli/
rep/sgrs/vlada/odluka/2020/2
8/2/reg 
 
http://www.pravno-
informacioni-
sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/vie
wdoc?uuid=&actid=952636&d
octype=og&abc=cba 

https://pks.rs/vesti/odluka-
vlade-republike-srbije-o-
privremenoj-zabrani-izvoza-
osnovnih-proizvoda-bitnih-
za-stanovnistvo-2406 

6/3/2020 Jelena 
Malešević 
 
BDK Advokati 
 
jelena.malesevic
@bdkadvokati.c
om  

 

 
  

http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/eli/rep/sgrs/vlada/odluka/2020/28/2/reg
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/eli/rep/sgrs/vlada/odluka/2020/28/2/reg
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/eli/rep/sgrs/vlada/odluka/2020/28/2/reg
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/eli/rep/sgrs/vlada/odluka/2020/28/2/reg
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/eli/rep/sgrs/vlada/odluka/2020/28/2/reg
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/viewdoc?uuid=&actid=952636&doctype=og&abc=cba
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/viewdoc?uuid=&actid=952636&doctype=og&abc=cba
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/viewdoc?uuid=&actid=952636&doctype=og&abc=cba
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/viewdoc?uuid=&actid=952636&doctype=og&abc=cba
http://www.pravno-informacioni-sistem.rs/SlGlasnikPortal/viewdoc?uuid=&actid=952636&doctype=og&abc=cba
https://pks.rs/vesti/odluka-vlade-republike-srbije-o-privremenoj-zabrani-izvoza-osnovnih-proizvoda-bitnih-za-stanovnistvo-2406
https://pks.rs/vesti/odluka-vlade-republike-srbije-o-privremenoj-zabrani-izvoza-osnovnih-proizvoda-bitnih-za-stanovnistvo-2406
https://pks.rs/vesti/odluka-vlade-republike-srbije-o-privremenoj-zabrani-izvoza-osnovnih-proizvoda-bitnih-za-stanovnistvo-2406
https://pks.rs/vesti/odluka-vlade-republike-srbije-o-privremenoj-zabrani-izvoza-osnovnih-proizvoda-bitnih-za-stanovnistvo-2406
https://pks.rs/vesti/odluka-vlade-republike-srbije-o-privremenoj-zabrani-izvoza-osnovnih-proizvoda-bitnih-za-stanovnistvo-2406
mailto:jelena.malesevic@bdkadvokati.com
mailto:jelena.malesevic@bdkadvokati.com
mailto:jelena.malesevic@bdkadvokati.com


Country 
Name Products Covered 

Are there 
specific rules 
or 
prohibitions? 

Is a license 
required? 

Where to 
apply for a 
license 

Link to law or 
regulations governing 
restrictions 

Other 
Relevant 
Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local 
Counsel 
Name and 
Contact 
Information Comments 

Singapore Medical and Surgical Masks  
There are no express controls on medical or 
surgical masks. However, the Singapore Post, 
Singapore's postal service provider, has 
published information indicating that mask 
exports will be subject to Singapore Customs' 
inspection and approval, for which the following 
information needs to be provided:   
 
(i) total quantity shipped - inner pack(s) and 
total quantity of masks 
(ii) packing lists  
(iii) reasons for export. 
 
This suggests that Singapore Customs monitors 
mask exports and may reject shipments of masks 
if necessary. Factors affecting the decision may 
include: whether the number of masks to be 
exported is large, whether there are sufficient 
supplies in Singapore, and the relative severity of 
the COVID-19 situation in Singapore. 
 
Medical PPE 
There are no express restrictions prohibiting the 
export of medical PPE from Singapore. 
 
However, given that masks and PPE play a 
similar role in combating COVID-19, we believe 
that Singapore Customs will also monitor exports 
of PPE, and may reject applications to export 
PPE if necessary for Singapore's interests. 

N/A Registration 
and License 
Under Section 
14 of the Health 
Products Act 
("HPA"), a 
wholesaler 
license is 
required to 
export health 
products to 
parties outside 
Singapore, save 
for exceptions 
set out under 
Regulation 4D 
of the Health 
Products 
(Medical 
Devices) 
Regulations 
2010 
("HP(MD)R").  

Applications 
for registration 
and wholesale 
are available 
via MEDICS 
Portal: 
https://www.h
sa.gov.sg/e-
services/medic
s  
 
Application for 
export permits 
are available 
via TradeNet: 
https://www.tr
adenet.gov.sg/
tradenet/login.
portal   

Health Products Act: 
https://sso.agc.gov.sg/Ac
t/HPA2007#  
 
Health Products 
(Medical Devices) 
Regulations 2010: 
https://sso.agc.gov.sg/SL
/HPA2007-S436-2010#  
 
Health Sciences 
Authority on 
classification of surgical 
masks: 
https://www.hsa.gov.sg/c
onsumer-
safety/articles/how-
medical-devices-are-
regulated-by-hsa  

https://ww
w.business
times.com.
sg/govern
ment-
economy/s
ingapore-
6-other-
pacific-
countries-
pledge-to-
keep-
trade-
supply-
chains-
going  

6/3/2020 Kala 
Anandaraja
h 
 
Rajah & 
Tann 
 
kala.ananda
rajah@rajah
tann.com  

Australia, Brunei, Canada, 
Chile, Myanmar, New Zealand 
and Singapore have 
committed "to keep supply 
chains open and remove any 
existing trade restrictive 
measures on essential goods, 
especially medical supplies, in 
the face of the Covid-19 crisis." 
https://www.beehive.govt.nz/
release/canada-australia-chile-
brunei-and-myanmar-join-nz-
and-singapore-committing-
keeping-supply    
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South 
Africa & 
Lesotho 

Hand Sanitizers, alcohol-based 
(Tariff Heading 3008.94) 
 
Face Masks, other breathing 
appliances, and gas masks, 
excluding protective masks 
having neither mechanical parts 
nor replaceable filters 
(Tariff Headings 6307.90 and 
9020.00) 

Beginning 28 March, the 
covered goods can only 
be exported with a 
permit from the 
Department of Trade, 
Industry and 
Competition, which 
must consult and obtain 
approval from the 
International Trade 
Administration 
Commission (ITAC) and 
other “line departments” 
as determined by the 
Minister of Trade, 
Industry and 
Competition. 
  

Yes http://www.itac.org.za
/pages/services/import
--export-
control/export-control 

http://www.thedti.gov.za
/gazzettes/43177.pdf 

https://www.theso
uthafrican.com/life
style/south-africa-
covid-19-export-
control/  

6/3/2020 Andre 
Visser 
 
Adams & 
Adams 
Attorneys 
 
Andre.Visse
r@adams.af
rica 
 

This Gazette 
entry is also 
being adhered to 
by the other 
members of the 
Southern African 
Customs Union: 
Botswana, 
Eswatini, and 
Namibia. 
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South 
Korea 

Health and Surgical Masks 
 
Hand Sanitizers 

Blanket Prohibition on 
Covered Goods from 6 
March 

N/A N/A http://www.law.go.kr/ad
mRulLsInfoP.do?chrClsC
d=&admRulSeq=2100000
187343  
 
http://www.customs.go.
kr/kcs/na/ntt/selectNttI
nfo.do?mi=2889&bbsId=1
341&nttSn=10051781  

  6/3/2020 Nick Park 
 
Dentons Lee 
 
npark@leeinternational.co
m  
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Sri Lanka Disposable Surgical Face Masks 
 
N95 Face Masks (of all types, for 
surgical or medical use) 

On 20 March, Sri Lanka 
banned exports of 
certain face masks 
intended for medical use 
without prior approval 
from the National 
Medicines Regulatory 
Authority. 
 
This ban was rescinded 
effective on 11 April. 

No N/A Initial Restriction (20 
March): 
https://bit.ly/2WE79JJ  
 
Rescinding of Restriction 
(11 April): 
http://documents.gov.lk/
files/egz/2020/4/2170-
09_E.pdf  

https://ww
w.newsfirs
t.lk/2020/0
4/12/sri-
lanka-
relaxes-
restriction
s-on-
exporting-
face-
masks/ 
 
http://ww
w.dailymir
ror.lk/brea
king_news
/Sri-
Lanka-to-
export-
200-
million-
face-
masks-to-
US/108-
188345   

6/3/2020 Moahan Balendra 
 
Sinnadurai Sundaralingam 
& Balendra 
 
Moahan.Balendra@sblaw.lk  
 
+94/0 77 77 620 30 
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Switzerland Masks 
 
Sanitary gloves 
 
Goggles 
 
Protective Medical 
Clothing 

Beginning on 26 March 2020, 
a license will be needed the 
covered goods beyond the EU/ 
EFTA. The State Secretariat 
for Economic Affairs will issue 
any licenses on a case-by-case 
basis, i.e. a license will be 
granted if the specific country 
also exempts Switzerland from 
such a corresponding 
authorization requirement. 
 
A permit in relation to export 
in other non-EU and non-
EFTA countries will be 
granted if the need for 
protective equipment for 
health care facilities, other 
medical personnel, patients, 
civil protection and civil 
defense, and authorities and 
organizations for rescue and 
security in Switzerland is 
sufficiently covered. 
 
As the Switzerland emerges 
from the “extraordinary” 
situation, the Federal Council 
will revisit the border and 
export controls.  

Yes www.elic.admin.c
h 

https://www.admin.ch/o
pc/fr/official-
compilation/2020/1065.p
df 
 
https://www.admin.ch/o
pc/fr/classified-
compilation/20200744/in
dex.html 

https://ww
w.cnn.com
/2020/03/2
7/business
/medical-
supplies-
export-
ban/index.
html 
 
https://ww
w.lematin.
ch/suisse/
grand-
deconfine
ment-
annonce-
6-
juin/story/
31821622 

6/3/2020 Christina Rinne & 
Thomas Frick 
 
Niederer Kraft Frey Ltd. 
 
christina.rinne@nkf.ch 
 
058 800 8460 

Breach of export control 
regulations may be subject 
to fines of up to CFH 1 
million (in severe cases up 
to CHF 5 million) and 
imprisonment of up to 3 
years, in severe cases of up 
to 10 years. In case of 
negligence only, penalty is 
custody up to 6 months or a 
fine of up to CHF 100,000. 
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Taiwan Face Masks (of woven or 
knitted fabric) 
CCC 6307.9050.19-7 and 
6307.9050.29-5 (previously 
CCC 6307.90.50.10-6 and CCC 
6307.90.50.20-4) 
 
Alcohols 
CCC 2208.90.10.00-5 

Beginning on June 1, the 
government will requisition 8 
million face masks per day; and 
any remaining masks (of any type 
or code) are fully available for 
purchase or export – the ban 
previously slated to expire on 30 
June has been lifted. 
  
Exports of the aforementioned 
alcohol-based sanitizers are 
prohibited beginning on 1 May. 
While restrictions on mask 
exports are being lifted, controls 
on alcohols are slated to remain. 

Any 
person 
wishing 
to export 
the hand 
sanitizers 
must 
have 
prior 
authoriza
tion from 
the 
Ministry 
of Health 
and 
Welfare. 

Through 
the 
Internation
al Trade 
Bureau 
here: 
https://ww
w.trade.gov
.tw/Pages/
Detail.aspx
?nodeID=4
070&pid=6
93609 
 

Initial Notice banning 
the export of face masks: 
https://www.trade.gov.t
w/Pages/Detail.aspx?nod
eID=39&pid=687923&dl_
DateRange=all&txt_SD=
&txt_ED=&txt_Keyword=
&Pageid=2.  
 
Notice of extension of 
the export ban to April 
30, 2020: 
https://www.trade.gov.t
w/Pages/detail.aspx?nod
eID=39&pid=688824&di
d=357115.  
 
Notice of further 
extension of export ban 
to June 30, 2020: 
https://www.trade.gov.t
w/Pages/Detail.aspx?nod
eID=39&pid=693908.  
 
Notice of ban on the 
export of Hand 
Sanitizers: 
https://www.trade.gov.t
w/Pages/Detail.aspx?nod
eID=39&pid=694000  
 
Notice ending the ban 
on face mask exports: 
https://www.moea.gov.t
w/MNS/populace/news/
News.aspx?kind=2&men
u_id=41&news_id=89927  

https://www.taiwanne
ws.com.tw/en/news/3
940506 
 
https://www.cna.com.
tw/news/firstnews/20
2005250279.aspx 
 
https://www.taiwanne
ws.com.tw/en/news/3
940842  
 
https://www.economi
c-
news.tw/2020/05/Mas
k.html  
 
https://www.facebook
.com/gogogoeball/ph
otos/a.186955736269/1
0157472351566270/?ty
pe=3&theater  
 
 

6/3/2020 Benson P. Yan 
 
CHLY and Partners 
 
benson.yan@chly-
law.com  

Restrictions 
stating Taiwanese 
citizens can only 
send 30 masks to 
relatives overseas 
every two months 
were also lifted on 
1 June.  
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Thailand Medical Mask, with or 
without components of 
carbon; and with or 
without valves (including 
N95 Masks) 
 
Disposable masks for 
industry 
 
Disposable dust mask, 
with or without 
components of carbon; 
and with or without 
valves (including N95 
masks). 

Complete ban on exports 
enacted 21 February 2020, 
following a partial ban 
enacted on 4 February. 

N/A N/A http://www.ratchakitcha.soc.go.th
/DATA/PDF/2563/E/044/T_0017.P
DF 
 
 
http://www.ratchakitcha.soc.go.th
/DATA/PDF/2563/E/040/T_0013.P
DF (initial guidance from 4 
February) 

https://www.bangkok
post.com/thailand/ge
neral/1862704/face-
mask-export-ban-
tightened  

6/3/2020 Melisa Uremovic 
 
Rajah Tann 
 
melisa.u@rajahtann.co
m  
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Turkey Medical Masks 
 
Surgical Gloves 
 
Protective Gowns 

A Communiqué has rescinded 
previous guidance that 
prohibited the export of 
ventilators, intubation 
devices, and other respiratory 
monitors without government 
approval. These products can 
be exported without approval 
beginning on 2 May. 
 
Guidance published on 2 May 
also rescinded restrictions on 
the export of disinfectants 
(alcohol-based sanitizers, 
hydrogen peroxide, or other 
disinfectants). 
 
As of 4 May, restrictions on 
exports of masks and similar 
medical PPE made of textiles 
or fabrics remain. Such 
exports must be licensed by 
the government, subject to 
the regulations in the 
Communiqué Regarding 
Prohibited and Preliminary 
Permitted Goods (96/31), 
published in the Official 
Gazette, dated 19/9/1996, and 
numbered 22762. 

Yes https://www.ticaret.gov.
tr/uygulamalar  

https://www.resmigazete
.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/03/2
0200304-54.htm  
 
https://www.resmigazete
.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/03/2
0200326-13.htm  
 
https://www.resmigazete
.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/05/2
0200502-4.htm  
 
https://www.resmigazete
.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/05/2
0200502-5.htm  
 
https://covid19.ticaret.go
v.tr/ihracat/mevzuat/dez
enfektan-kolonya-
hidrojen-peroksit-ve-etil-
alkol-ihracatinda-kayit-
ve-izin-u  
 
https://covid19.ticaret.go
v.tr/ihracat/mevzuat/ven
tilator-ecmo-oksijen-
konsantratoru-
ventilasyon-sarflari-
hasta-devreleri-a  

https://goodmorningt
urkey.com/turkey-
lifts-ban-on-export-
of-medical-
equipment-to-fight-
coronavirus/  
 
https://abcnews.go.co
m/Health/wireStory/t
urkey-eases-export-
rules-medical-
devices-virus-
70473471  
 
https://www.worldecr
.com/news/turkey-
lifts-restrictions-on-
exports-of-pandemic-
related-equipment-
but-shipment-to-uk-
fails-standards/  

6/3/2020 Gülden Bozdeniz 
 
Trade Resources 
Company 
 
gbozdeniz@traderes.co
m  

 CAUTION!
!! SOME 
PRELIMIN
ARY 
INFORMA
TION:  
AWAITING 
CONFIRM
ATION 
FROM 
LOCAL 
COUNSEL. 
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Ukraine Anti-Epidemic Goods, including: 
- waterproof laboratory suits (code 
UKTZED 3926 20 00 00, 6210 10 92 00, 
6210 10 98 00); 
- gloves made of other polymeric 
materials (3926 20 00 00); 
- non-sterile non-lapidary nitrile 
medical gloves (4015 11 00 00, 4015 19 
00 00); 
- nitrile powdered gloves (4015 11 00 
00, 4015 19 00 00); 
- medical disposable bathrobe (3926 
20 00 00, 6210 10 92 00, 6210 10 98 
00); 
- medical masks (surgical) (6307 90 
98 00); 
- goggles (9004 90 10 00, 9004 90 90 
00); 
- protective shields (9004 90 10 00, 
9004 90 90 00); 
- respirator of protection class not 
lower than FFP2 (9020 00 00 00). 

On 11 March, the Government 
restricted the exports of the 
aforementioned anti-epidemic 
supplies. 
 
As of 3 April, any export of goods 
deemed "anti-epidemic" must be 
licensed, and any non-licensed 
exporters are now subject to 
criminal liability. 
-Any unlicensed property 
inspected at the border will be 
confiscated by the State. 
-There are first cases of imposing 
criminal sanctions and 
confiscating anti-epidemic 
supplies. 
-Supplies custom-cleared for 
exports but not exported (now at 
customs warehouse) may also be 
seized upon a specific decision of 
the customs authorities. 
 
On March 23, the Government 
banned exports of ethyl alcohol 
until 1 June. The ban was rescinded 
on 13 May by the Cabinet of 
Ministers, and the export of 
alcohol is permitted from 15 May. 

Yes https://ww
w.kmu.gov.
ua/service/l
icenziya-
na-eksport-
tovariv  

https://www.kmu.gov.ua/
news/uryad-timchasovo-
obmezhiv-eksport-
tovariv-
protiepidemichnogo-
priznachennya  
 
https://www.kmu.gov.ua/
en/news/za-nezakonnij-
eksport-tovariv-
protiepidemichnogo-
priznachennya-bude-
peredbachena-
kriminalna-
vidpovidalnist  
 
https://www.kmu.gov.ua/
news/uryad-timchasovo-
obmezhiv-eksport-
tovariv-
protiepidemichnogo-
priznachennya  
 
https://www.kmu.gov.ua/
news/uryad-zaboroniv-
eksport-etilovogo-spirtu 
 
https://www.me.gov.ua/
News/Detail?lang=uk-
UA&id=acec71c9-fbc0-
4246-af03-
150358f166e7&title=Skoro
chenoTerminTimchasovo
goObmezhenniaNaEksp
ortEtilovogoSpirtu  

https://www.
kyivpost.com/
business/cabi
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export-of-
alcohol-from-
ukraine-from-
may-15.html 
 
https://www.
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business/cabi
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export-of-
alcohol-from-
ukraine-from-
may-15.html   
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United 
States 
(1 of 2) 

N95 Filtering Facepiece 
Respirators, including devices that 
are disposable half-face-piece non-
powered air-purifying particulate 
respirators intended for use to cover 
the nose and mouth of the wearer to 
help reduce wearer exposure to 
pathogenic biological airborne 
particulates 

Other Filtering Facepiece 
Respirators (e.g., those designated 
as N99, N100, R95, R99, R100, or P95, 
P99, P100), including single-use, 
disposable half-mask respiratory 
protective devices that cover the 
user’s airway (nose and mouth) and 
offer protection from particulate 
materials at an N95 filtration 
efficiency level per 42 CFR 84.181 

Elastomeric, air-purifying 
respirators and appropriate 
particulate filters/cartridges 

PPE surgical masks, including 
masks that cover the user’s nose and 
mouth and provide a physical barrier 
to fluids and particulate materials 

PPE gloves or surgical gloves, 
including those defined at 21 CFR 
880.6250 (exam gloves) and 
878.4460 (surgical gloves) and such 
gloves intended for the same 
purposes. 

The Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) issued a temporary final rule on April 7, 
restricting exports of certain types of PPE (listed 
under “Products Covered”) which had previously 
been identified by the Department of Health and 
Human Services as “scarce and threatened 
material.” 

On April 17, 2020, FEMA issued a Notice detailing 
additional exemptions: 
1. Shipments to US Commonwealths and
Territories, Including Guam, American Samoa,
Puerto Rico, US Virgin Islands, and the
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands
(Including Minor Outlying Islands).
2. Exports of covered materials by non-profit or
non-governmental organizations that are solely 
for donation to foreign charities or governments 
for free distribution (not sale) at their 
destination(s).  
3. Intracompany transfers of covered materials by
us companies from domestic facilities to 
company-owned or affiliated foreign facilities. 
4. Shipments of covered materials that are
exported solely for assembly in medical kits and
diagnostic testing kits destined for us sale and
delivery.
5. Sealed, sterile medical kits and diagnostic
testing kits where only a portion of the kit is
made up of one or more covered materials that
cannot be easily removed without damaging the
kits.
6. Declared diplomatic shipments from foreign
embassies and consulates to their home
countries. These may be shipped via
intermediaries (logistics providers) but re- 
shipped from and consigned to foreign
governments.
7. Shipments to overseas us military addresses,
foreign service posts (e.g., diplomatic post
offices), and embassies.

FEMA may authorize 
potential exports 
“within a reasonable 
timeframe” based on 
the following factors: 
- the need to ensure
that such items are
appropriately
allocated for
domestic use;
- minimization of
disruption to the 
supply chain, both 
domestically and 
abroad; 
- circumstances
surrounding the 
distribution of the 
materials & potential 
hoarding or price-
gouging concerns; 
- the quantity and
quality of the
materials;
- humanitarian,
diplomatic, and other 
considerations. 

Use of exemptions 
(2), (3), (4), (8) and 
(9) in FEMA’s April 17
Notice requires a
letter of self-
attestation submitted
to CBP.

For exemptions 
(2), (3), (4), (8) 
and (9), FEMA 
requires that a 
letter of 
attestation 
certifying the 
shipment’s 
purchase be 
submitted 
through CBP’s 
Document 
Imaging System 
within CBP’s 
Automated 
Commercial 
Environment 
(“ACE”). While 
exemption (10) 
does not require 
a letter of 
attestation, if a 
shipment is 
being made by a 
contractor on 
behalf of the US 
Government and 
this may not be 
clear on the face 
of this shipment 
(for example, it 
is not being 
made to a US 
Government 
base or facility, 
but is being 
made at the 
direction of the 
US Government 
to another 
location), the 

https://s3.
amazonaw
s.com/pub
lic-
inspection
.federalreg
ister.gov/2
020-
07659.pdf 

https://s3.
amazonaw
s.com/pub
lic-
inspection
.federalreg
ister.gov/2
020-
08542.pdf 

https://w
ww.arentf
ox.com/pe
rspectives/
alerts/fem
a-certain-
exports-
respirators
-masks-
and-
gloves-
ppe-
exempt-
ban 

6/3/2
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Sylvia Costelloe 
Kay Georgi 

Arent Fox LLP 

sylvia.costelloe
@arentfox.com 

kay.georgi@are
ntfox.com 

In addition to the 
exemptions set 
forth in the FEMA 
April 17 Notice of 
Exemptions, there 
is one FEMA 
exemption in the 
April 7 rule; 
allowing FEMA to 
permit “the export 
of covered 
materials from 
shipments made 
by or on behalf of 
US manufacturers 
with continuous 
export agreements 
with customers in 
other countries 
since at least 
January 1, 2020, so 
long as at least 80 
percent of such 
manufacturer’s 
domestic 
production of 
such covered 
materials, on a 
per-item basis, 
was distributed in 
the United States 
in the preceding 
12 months.” 

FEMA may waive 
this exemption “if 
[FEMA] 
determines that 
doing so is 
necessary or 
appropriate to 
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8. In-transit merchandise: shipments in transit
through the United States with a foreign shipper
and consignee, including shipments temporarily
entered into a warehouse or temporarily
admitted to a Foreign Trade Zone.
9. Shipments for which the final destination is
Canada or Mexico.
10. Shipments by or on behalf of the US
Government, including its military.

On April 27, CBP released responses to 
Frequently Asked Questions about PPE exports, 
including how to submit the Letter of 
Attestation, how it will review shipments, and 
noting that early filing of the Automated Export 
System (AES) would assist CBP in expediting 
shipments. 

exporter may 
also want to 
include a letter 
of attestation 
anyway. 

promote the 
national defense.” 

United 
States
(2 of 2)

https://content.govdelivery.com/bulletins/gd/USDHSCBP-28899f4?wgt_ref=USDHSCBP_WIDGET_2?utm_source=google&utm_medium=google&utm_term=(not%20provided)&utm_content=undefined&utm_campaign=(not%20set)&gclid=undefined&dclid=undefined&GAID=1003157076.1586192569
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Vietnam Surgical 
and/or 
Medical 
Masks 

*  Ban on exports enacted on 28 February 2020 
under the Government's Resolution No. 20/CQ-
CP, unless: 
 
-  The enterprise is licensed to export goods by 
the Ministry of Health for Vietnamese's 
Government plans for humanitarian aid and 
international assistance (maximum 25% of the 
output for export); or 
-  If the enterprise signed a processing contract 
with a foreign entity before 01 March 2020 
 
*  The export licensing procedures has been 
guided by the Ministry of Health under its 
Decision No. 868/QD-BYT dated 11 March 2020, 
including: 
 
Application form; and a Confirmation letter 
from the Government, the Prime Minister or 
notices from the Government Office on the 
assignment of export of medical masks for the 
purpose of humanitarian aid or international 
assistance. 
 
The exported medical masks shall satisfy 
minimum standards TCVN 8389-1 : 2010; TCVN 
8389-2 : 2010; TCVN 8389-3 : 2010, having its 
registration number for free sale granted by the 
competent health bodies. 
 
Pursuant to a 15 April directive from the Prime 
Minister, the Ministry of Health is preparing to 
amend current regulations and accept certain 
shipments for export provided that domestic 
demand is met and any exports are for countries 
significantly affected by COVID-19. 

Export license 
for medical 
masks in the 
stage of 
COVID-19 
epidemic 
prevention and 
control 

Department 
of Medical 
Equipment 
and 
Facilities - 
Ministry of 
Health 
 
The 
licensing 
authority 
shall 
consider to 
grant the 
license 
within 01 
day (24 
hour) or 
refuse to 
grant the 
license with 
reason in 
writing 
given to the 
applicant. 

https://haiquanbinhduon
g.gov.vn/CMS/Lists/VanB
anPhapQuy_VN/Attachm
ents/4475/NQ20CP.PDF   
 
http://news.chinhphu.vn/
Home/Export-licensing-
regime-applies-on-
medical-masks-
exports/20202/39002.vgp  
 
https://thuvienphapluat.v
n/van-ban/xuat-nhap-
khau/Quyet-dinh-868-
QD-BYT-2020-cap-giay-
phep-xuat-khau-voi-khau-
trang-y-te-chong-dich-
COVID-19-437049.aspx  
 
https://moh.gov.vn/hoat-
dong-cua-dia-phuong/-
/asset_publisher/gHbla8v
OQDuS/content/xuat-
khau-khau-trang-y-te-
phai-co-giay-phep 
 
https://thuvienphapluat.v
n/van-ban/The-thao-Y-
te/Thong-bao-155-TB-
VPCP-2020-ket-luan-Thu-
tuong-Chinh-phu-ve-
phong-chong-dich-
COVID-19-440000.aspx  

https://e.v
nexpress.n
et/news/b
usiness/ec
onomy/ma
n-caught-
taking-30-
000-face-
masks-to-
laos-
4069151.ht
ml  
 
https://vie
tnamtimes
.org.vn/pr
evention-
of-covid-
19-
vietnames
e-
customs-
continues-
giving-
directives-
about-
exporting-
face-
masks-
18450.html 
 
https://bit.
ly/3cuYTl
W   

6/3/2020 Que Vu 
Duy Cao 
 
Que.vu@rajahtannl
ct.com   
 
duy.cao@rajahtannl
ct.com  
 
Rajah & Tann LCT 
Lawyers  
 
Ho Chi Minh City 
Office 
T +84 28 3821 2382 
F +84 28 3520 8206 
 
Hanoi Office 
T +84 24 3267 6127  
F +84 24 3267 6128 

The export restriction is still 
applicable. It would be applied 
during the period of 
prevention and fight against 
Covid-19. 
 
Vietnamese laws generally 
allow the State authority to 
impose administrative 
management measures (e.g., 
export license, export 
conditions, etc.) if they are 
necessary for social order and 
safety, social morality, public 
health, good customs and 
environment protection. 
 
A number of textile 
manufacturers in Vietnam are 
exporting non-medical masks 
and PPE, however, it takes 
time for exporters to apply for 
quality satisfaction certificates 
for the exported non-medical 
masks and PPE in order to get 
through the customs 
clearance process.   
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Country 
Name Products Covered 

Are there specific rules or 
prohibitions? 

Is a license 
required? 

Where to 
apply for 
a license 

Link to law or regulations governing 
restrictions 

Other 
Relevant 
Links 

Day of 
Last 
Update: 

Local Counsel 
Name and Contact 
Information Comments 

Zimbabwe Face Masks (for the use of the 
general public not directly 
dealing with COVID-19) 
 
Respirators (of levels FFP2 and 
above) as well as the materials 
used to manufacture these 
masks 
 
Surgical Masks 
 
Single-use Medical Gloves 
 
Medical Clothing for use against 
liquid and infective agents 
(including gowns, shoe 
coverings, aprons, scrubs) 
 
Protective Goggles 
 
Alcohol-based Hand Sanitizers 
and similar acids, as well as 
detergents and disinfectants 
normally used in the food 
industry 
 
Ventilators (portable and 
otherwise) 
 
Safety Goggles and Face Shields 
 
Temperature Measuring Devices 

Statutory Instrument 93 of 
2020, announced on 19 April 
and published on 22 April 
prohibits the export of: 
“medical supplies needed to 
combat COVID-19” from 
Zimbabwe; “unless the exporter 
or other person in charge of the 
consignment for export of such 
supplies produces to a revenue, 
customs or enforcement officer 
a certificate issued by or under 
the authority of the [Minister 
for Health] to the effect that 
such supplies are in excess of 
what is required in Zimbabwe.” 
 
This is an amendment to the 
anti-hoarding provisions 
contained in Statutory 
Instrument 83 of 2020. 
 
The “medical supplies needed 
to combat COVID-19” are 
contained in Statutory 
Instrument 92 of 2020, and are 
listed at left. 

N/A N/A 1. Public Health (COVID-19 Prevention, 
Containment and Treatment) (National 
Lockdown) Order, 2020 [Statutory Instrument 
83 of 2020]: 
https://www.veritaszim.net/sites/veritas_d/fi
les/SI%202020-
083%20Public%20Health%20%28COVID-
19%20Prevention%2C%20Containment%20a
nd%20Treatment%29%20%28National%20Lo
ckdown%29%20Order%2C%202020%20%28
Consolidated%29_1.pdf  
 
2. Public Health (Standards for Personal 
Protective Apparel, Materials and Equipment) 
Regulations, 2020 [Statutory Instrument 92 of 
2020] – 
http://www.veritaszim.net/sites/veritas_d/fil
es/SI%202020-
092%20Public%20Health%20%28Standards%
20for%20Personal%20Protective%20Apparel
%2C_0.pdf 
 
3. Public Health (COVID-19 Prevention, 
Containment and Treatment) (National 
Lockdown) (Amendment) Order, 2020 (No. 
3)[Statutory Instrument 93 of 2020] - 
http://www.veritaszim.net/sites/veritas_d/fil
es/SI%202020-
093%20Public%20Health%20%28COVID-
19%20Prevention%2C%20Containment%20a
nd%20Treatment%29%20%28National%20Lo
ckdown%29%20%28Amendment%29%20Or
der%2C%202020%20%28No.%203%29.pdf  

https://w
ww.chroni
cle.co.zw/
governme
nt-bans-
medical-
supplies-
exports/  

6/3/2020 Unity Sakhe 
 
Kantor Immerman 
 
unity@kantorimmer
man.co.zw  
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